{%\g{( Department Medical Marijuana Program

STATE Of Health Application for Registration as
: a Registered Organization

Appendix A:

Affidavit for Board Members, Officers, Managers, Owners, Partners,
Principal Stakeholders, Directors, and Members

Appendix A must be completed for all board members, officers, managers, owners, pariners, principal
stakeholders, directors, and members. For board members, officers, managers, owners, partners,
directors, and members of the applicant that are not natural persons, Appendix A must be completed by
each board member, officer, manager, owner, partner, direcior and member of that entity, going back to
the level of ownership by a natural person. An Organizational Chart documentmg your
organizational structure must be included with this application.

1. Business Name: NY Compassion, LLC

‘ 4 Bne v escn e the role of this personoren ity in the proposed regls ere orgamzatlon

Mr. Boszhardt is a member of the Company.

5. Will this person or entity come into céntact with medical marijuana or medical marijuana products?

EYes [7iNo

Any managers who may come in contact with or handle medical marijuana, including medical marijuana products,
shall be subject to a fingerprinting process as part of a criminal history background check in compliance with the
procedures established by Division of Criminal Justice Services and submission of the applicable fee. Criminal
history background checks must be done through Identogo at hitp:/lwww.identogo.com/FP/NewYork.aspx using
the ORI number NY0412500 and the Fingerprint Reason “Control Substance License.”

6. Has this person or entity held any position of management or ownership during the preceding ten years of a 10% or
greater interest in any other business which manufactured or distributed drugs? [ ]Yes [7INo

If the answer to this question is yes, provide the name of the business, a statement defining the position of
management or ownership held in such business, and any finding of viclations of law or regulation by a
governmental agency against the business or person or entity.

DOH-5145 (04/15) ' Page 10of 7



NSKIK Department Medical Marijuana Program

gTATE Of Health Application for Registration as
d a Registered Organization

Appendix A:

~ Affidavit for Board Members, Officers, Managers, Owners, Partners,
-Principal Stakeholders, Directors, and Members

‘| 7. Has this person or entity been convicted of a felony or had any type of registration or license suspended or revoked in
any administrative or judicial proceeding?

Edyes [ElNo

If the answer to either of these questions is “Yes,” a statement explaining the circumstances of the felony, o
suspension or revocation must be provided below.

9. Fax:

13. State- 14. ZIP Code:-
15. Formal Education Dates Attended Degree
Institution Address From To Degree Received Date Received
University of Madison, W ’ BS Accounting and
Wisconsin-Madison 1974 1978 Finance 1978
University of Madison, WI MBA
- Wisconsin-Madison , 1978 1880 1980
Page20f 7 -
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NEW Department Medical Marijuana Program

STATE Of Hea[th Application for Registration as
: " a Registered Organization

Appendix A:

Affidavit for Board Members, Officers, Managers, Owners, Partners,
Principal Stakeholders, Directors, and Members
16. Licenses Held: List any and all licenses issued by a governmental or other regulatory entity.

Type of Professional License Institution Granting License

License Number {Mailing Address, Phone, Email) Effective Date | Expiration Date

17. Employment History for the Past 10 Years Start wnh MOST RECENT employment and include employment during the
_Attach additional

DOH-5145 (04/15) Page 3 of 7



‘h{l(E)\éVK Department Medical Marijuana Program

STATE Of Health Application for Registration as
> a Registered Qrganization

Appendix A:

Affidavit for Board Members, Officers, Manageré,'Owners, Partners,

Principal Stakeholders. Directors. and Members
Redacted pursuant to N.Y. Public Officers Law, Art. 6

DOH-5145 (04/15) Page 4 of 7



NEW
YORK

Department
STATE | of Health

Medical Marijuana Program

Application for Registration as

a Registered Organization

Appendix A:

.Affidavit for Board Members, Officers, Managers, Owners, Partners,
Principal Stakeholders, Directors, and Members

Type of Business:

Street Address:

City: I State: | Zip Code:

Starting Date of Employment; Ending Date of Employment:
;?r;zft;t:nucp:;rwsor Supervisor Phone Number:
Position/Responsibilities:

Reason For Departure;

Name of Employer: Type of Business:

Street Address:

City; State: Zip Code:
Starting Date of Employment: Ending Date of Employment:

Name of Supervisor
for Reference:

Supervisor Phone Number:

Position/Responsibilities:

Reason For Departure;

18. Offices Held or Ownership Interest in Other Businesses

List any affiliations you have been associated with in the past 10 years. Affiliation, for the purpose of this section, includes
serving as elther a board member, officer, manager, owner, partner, principal stakeholder, director or member of the
organization. Organizations outside of New York State must also be disclosed.

Have you owned or operated a business or had any affiliations with the operations of a business.in New York, in the USA,
or in other countries? [Z]Yes [_INo

From: 2012

To: current

Name and Address of Business:
Source4Style, Inc., New Yark, NY

Business Type:
textile marketplace {(online)

Office Held/Nature of Interest:
Board Member

[7lopen [lclosed []proposed

Name, Address and Phone Number of Licensing/Regulatory Agency, if applicable:

DOH-5145 (04/15)
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Yew¢ | Department

e of Health

Medical Marijuana Program
Application for Registration as

a Registered Organization

Appendix A:

‘Affidavit for Board Members, Officers, Managers, Owners, Partners,

From: 2012 |

To:  current

Name and Address of Business:

Forever.i:b_m, inc., Pittsburgh, PA

Principal Stakeholders, Directors, and Members

Business Type:
Cloud-data storage -

Office Held/Nature of Interest;
Board Member

[Flopenclosed [Jproposed

Name, Address and Phone Number of Licensing/Regulatory Agency, if applicable:

From: 2014

To:  current

Name and Address of Business:

Imagebrief, InE:., Ne\.;\r York, NY

Business Type:
online phote marketplace

Office Held/Nature of Interest:
Board Member |

Flopen [“Jclosed [ ]proposed

Name, Address and Phone Number of Licensing/Regulatory Agency, if applicable:

From:

To:

Name and Address of Business:

Business Type:

Ofﬁc_:e Held/Nature of Interest:

[lopen[klosed [“proposed

Name, Address and Phone Number of Licensing/Regulatory Agency, if applicable:

DOH-5145 (04/15)
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Yo | De artment . Mez-dicz.a,l Marijuana Program
STATE | of Health Application for Registration as

a Registered Organization

Appendix A:
Affidavit for Board Members, Officers, Managers, Owners, Partners,
Principal Stakeholders, Directors, and Members

19, Affirmative Statement of Qualifications

For individuals who have not previcusly served as a director/officer nor have had managerial experience, please include a
statement below explaining how you are qualified to operate the proposed fagility. This statement should inelude, but not
be limited to, any relevant community/volunteer background and experience.

4

20, The undersigned Hies, under penalty of perjury, that the information containgd herein or attached hereto is accurate,
trug, and compjeiedgrall material respects.

/s = T |, 2015
.Notary Name: <Eegj ._i; e o / Notary Registration Numbear O W S /0(28 S o

Notary {(Notary Must Affix Siampfor S_eal’f

I g SPIEGEL

Public, State of New York

otary B 785060
BBl e o U
i ew Yo

e e by 01 2017

DOH-5145 (04/15} Pags 7 of 7
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¥5‘l¥i{ Department AMT-di?l Iv:carij:arTa Prc?gram
STATE Of Health pplication for Registration as

a Registered Organization

Appendix A:

Affidavit for Board Members, Officers, Managers, Owners Partners,
Principal Stakeholders, Directors, and Members

Appendix A must be completed for all board members, officers, managers, owners, partners, principal
stakeholders, directors, and members. For board members, officers, managers, owners, partners,

" directors, and members of the applicant that are not natural persons, Appendix A must be completed by
each board member, officer, manager, owner, partner, director and member of that entity, going back to
the level of ownership by a natural person. An Organizational Chart documenting your
organizational structure must be included with this application.

1. Business Name: Ny Compassion, LLC

This ls the name that was entered in Sectlon A of the Ap pllcatlon for Registration as a Re istered Organization

i 4, Briefly describe the role of this person or entity in the proposed reg:stered'or‘g'anizatnon

Ms. Selin is the General Counsel and a member of the Company.

5. Will this person or entity come into contact with medlcal marijuana or medical marijuana products?

[Yes [7INo

Any managers who may come in contact with or handle medical marijuana, including medical marijuana products,
shall be subject to a fingerprinting process as part of a criminal history background check in compliance with the
procedures established by-Division of Criminal Justice Services and submission of the applicable fee. Criminal
history background checks must be done through Identogo at hitp:/iwww.identogo.comiFP/NewYork.aspx using
the ORI number NY0412500 and the Fingerprint Reason “Control Substance License.”

6. Has this person or entity held any position of management or ownership during the preceding ten years of a 10% or
greater interest in any other business which manufactured or distributed drugs?  [[]¥es [7]No

If the answer to this question is yes, provide the name of the business, a statement defining the position of
management or ownership held in such business, and any finding of violations of law or regulation by a
governmental agency against the business or person or entity.

DOH-5145 (04/15) Page 1 of 7



NEW

YORK.

Department

JIATE of Health

Medical Marijuana Program

Application for Registration as
a Registered Organization

- Appendix A:

Affidavit for Board Members, Officers, Managers, Owners, Partners,
Principal Stakeholders, Directors, and Members

[Yes [7INo

10. Email:

11. Residence Address:

7. Has this person or entity been convicted of a felony or had any type of registration or license suspended or revoked in
any administrative or judicial proceeding?

if the answer to either of these quéstions is “Yes,” a statement explaining the circumstances of the felony,
suspension or revocation must be provided below.

13. State-

14. ZIP Code:-

DOH-5145 (04/15)

12. City:
15. Formal Education Dates Attended Degree
Institution Address From To Degree Received ‘Date Received

University of lllincis | Champaign-Urbana, llinois BS with honors

9/70 1273 | Social Welfare 174
Loyola University Chicago, lllinois
School of Law 9/74 6/77 JD cum laude 6/77

Page 20f 7



quCE)‘l’!vK Department Medical Marijuana Program

STATE Of Health Application for Registration as
: a Registered Organization

Appendix A: '
Affidavit for Board Members, Officers, Managers, Owners, Partners,
Principal Stakeholders, Directors, and Members

16. Licenses Held: List any and all licenses issued by a governmental or other regulatory entity.

Type of Professional License Institution Granting License : -
License Number (Mailing Address, Phone, Email) Efisciivs Dates || iExplrmtignbete
Attorney 2547341 Attorney Registration and Disciplinary :
Commission of the Supreme Court of | 10/29/1977  [12/31/2015
lliinols

17. Employment History for the Past 10 Years: Start with MOST RECENT employment and include employment durihg the
last 10 years. Attach additional copies of page 3, if necessary.

Name of Empioyer:

Type of Business:

DOH-5145 (04/15) Page 3 of 7



NEW

vork | Department
FTATE | of Health

Medical Marijuana Program

Application for Registration as
a Registered Organization

Appendix A:

Affidavit for Board Members, Officers, Managers, Owners, Partners,
Principal Stakeholders, Directors, and Members

Street Address:

City: : | State:

| Zip Code:

Starting Date of Employment:

Ending Date of Employment:

Name of Supervisor
for Reference:

Supervisor Phone Number:;

Position/Responsibilities: -

Reason For Departure:

Name of Employer:

Type of Business:

Street Address:

City: State:

Zip Code: -

Starting Date of Employment:

Ending Date of Employment:

Name of Supervisor
for Reference:

Supervisor Phone Number:

Position/Responsibilities:

Reascn For Departure:

Narme of Employer:

Type of Business:

Street Address:

City: State:

Zip Code:

Starting Date of Employment:

Ending Date of Employment:

Name of Supervisor
for Reference:

Supervisor Phone Numt;er:

Position/Responsibilities:

'Reason For Departure: -

Name of Employer:

DOH-5145 (04/15)
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NEW Department ' Medical Marijuana Program
STATE Of Health Application for Registration as

a Registered Organization

Appendix A:

Affidavif for Board Members, Officers, Managers, Owners, Partners,
Principal Stakeholders, Directors, and Members

Type of Business:

Street Address:
City: | state: . | Zip Code:
Starting Date of Employment: Ending Date of Employment:

Name of Supervisor
for Reference:

Supervisor Phone Number:

Position/Responsibilities:

Reason For Departure:

Name of Employer:

Type cf Business:

Street Address:
City: State: : Zip Code:
Starting Date of Employment: : Ending Date of Employment:

Name of Supervisor
for Reference:

Supervisor Phone Number:

Position/Responsibilities:

Reason For Departure:

18. Offices Held or Ownership Interest in Other Businesses

List any affiliations you have been asscciated with in the past 10 years. Affiliation, for the purpose of this section, includes
serving as either a board member, officer, manager, owner, partner, principal stakeholder, director or member of the
organization, Organizations outside of New York State must also be disclosed.

Have you owned or operated a business or had any affiliations with the operations of a business in New York, in the USA,
or in other countries? Z]Yes [ INo

From: November 2005

Name and Address of Business:

To: current

Blackstone Real Estate Partners V L.P., 345 Park Avenue,
New York, New York 10154

Business Type:
real estate investment

Office Held/Nature of Interest: - ;
limited partner Flopen [eclosed [Mproposed

Name, Address and Phone Number of Licensing/Regutatory Agency, if applicable:

DOH-5145 (04/15)
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NEW

Department Medical Marijuana Program

STATE Of Health o Application for Registration as

a Registered Organization

Appendix A:

Affidavit for Board Members, Officers, Managers, Owners, Partners,

‘Principal Stakeholders, Directors, and Members

From: November 2006

Name and Address of Business:

To: current

Blackstone Real Estate Partners VI L.P., 345 Park Avenue,
New York, N.Y. 10154

Business Type:
real estate investment

Office Held/Nature of Interest: S i :
fimited partner _ : [[Jopen[Jclosed [proposed

Name, Address and Phone Number of Licensing/Regulatory Agency, if applicable:

From: March 2015

Name and Address of Business:

To:  current

Blackstone Real Estate Partners Vill L.P., 345 Park Avenue,
New York, N.Y. 10154

Business Type:
Real Estate Investment

Office Held/Nature of Interest:
lisited Partnar [Zlopen [Jclosed [|proposed

Name, Address and Phone Number of Licensing/Regulatory Agency, if applicable:

From: 1/1997:6/1999

Name and Address of Business:

To: curent

A&G [nvestors Il and A&G Investors IV ¢/o Robert Schlossberg, Lawrence
Kamin Saunders& Uhlenhop LLC 300 S. Wacker Dr, Suite 500, Chicago IL.

Business Type:
Investment Parinership

Office Held/Nature of Interest:

e et [FlopenElosed [proposed

Name, Address and Phone Number of Licensing/Regulatory Agency, if applicable:

DOH-5145 (04/15)
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YORK Department Medical Ma.rijuana Program
STATE Of Health Application for Registration as
' a Registered Organization

Appendlx A

Affidavit for Board Members, Officers, Managers, Owners, Partners,

Principal Stakeholders, Directors, and Members
18. Afﬁrrnatrve Statement of Qualifications

For individuals who have not previously served as a directorfofficer nor have had managerial experience, please include a’

statement below explaining how you are gualified to operate the proposed facility. This statement should include, buf not
be limited 1o, any relevant community/volunteer background and experience.

il = oo in e el st racice govp o tne [

Since 2012, she has been selected by her peers far inclusion in The Best Lawyers in
America and is AV Peer Review Rated by Martindale-Hubbell, the highest possible rating in both legal ability
and ethical standards. Prior to joining — Ms. Selin served for more than 10 years as a
member of the management committee of a fuil-service international law firm with 350 attorneys. She also
was chairperson of that firm's Real Estate department as well as the firm's Hiring Committee. For the past six
years, Ms. Selin has served on the Executive Board and the Board of Directors of the Lyrin Sage Cancer
Research Foundation, one of the nation’s leading breast cancer research and education charities. She also

has served on the Board of Directors 'of CJE Senior Life, which provides-housing and programming for the
lives of oider adults and their famiiies.

20. The undersogned certifies, under penaity of perjury, that the information contained herein or attached hereto is accurate,
frue, and cornplete in all material respects.

Signature: 2 . i .\ /é; } Z . : Date: //:2 3 ,’6’0/5'_

Notary Name: d 3 Notary &égistration Number: -

~ Posenr # Lieisman 295718
Notary (Notary Nust Aff Stamp or SI) . . Date: 6/3//_5

OFFICIAL SEAL
i ROBERT A WEISMAN

- NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINCIS

Y cowsssm EXPIRES:0603/17

PRPRPRPRP PP
WA

i
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?5\%( Department Medical Marijuana Program

‘STATE Of Healt - Application for. Registration as -
x a Registered Organization

Appendix A:

Affidavit for Board Members, Officers, Managers, Owners, Partners,
Principal Stakeholders, Directors, and Members

Appendix A must be completed for all board members, officers, managers, owners, partners, principal
stakeholders, directors, and members. For board members, officers, managers, owners, partners,
directors, and members of the applicant that are not natural persons, Appendix A must be completed by
each board member, officer, manager, owner, partner, director and member of that entity, going back to
the level of ownership by a natural person. An Organizational Chart documenting your
arganizational structure must be included with this application.

1. Business Name: NY Compassion, LLC

4. Briefly describe th ole of this person or ntlty in the ropoééd registered organization:
Mr. Reich is a member of the Company and will serve as its Chief Operating Officer.

5. Will this person or entity come into contact with medical marijuana or medical marijuana products?

[FlYes [[INo

Any managers who may come in contact with or handle medical marijuana, including medical marijuana products,
shall be subject to a fingerprinting process as part of a criminal history background check in compliance with the
procedures established by Division of Criminal Justice Services and submission of the applicable fee. Criminal
history background.checks must be done through Identogo at http:/fwww.identogo.com/FPiNewYork.aspx using
the ORI number NY0412500 and the Fingérprint Reason “Control Substance License.”

- 6. Has this person or entity held any position of management or ewnership during the preceding ten years of a 10% or
greater interest in any. other business which manufattured or distributed drugs? [ JYes [7]Ne

If the aﬁswer to this question is 'yes. provide the name of the business, a statement defining the position of
management or ownership held in such business, and any finding of violations of law or regulation by a
governmental agency against the business or person or entity.

DOH-5145 (04/15) " Page1of?



'h{lgan Department Me-dicz.xl Marijuana Prc?gram
Application for Registration as

' STATE | of Health
g a Registered Organization

Appehdix A:
Affidavit for Board Members, Officers, Managers, Owners, Partners,
Principal Stakeholders, Directors, and Members

7. Has this person or entity been convicted of a felony or had any type of registration or license suspended or revoked in
any administrative or judicial proceeding? o 2

EdYes [Z]No

if the answer to either of these questions is *Yes,” a statement explaining the circumstances of the felony,
suspension or revocation must be provided below.

9. Fax:

10. Email;

11. Residence Address:

15. Formal Education Dates Atiended Degree - '
Institution Address From To Degree Received Date Received
University of Madison, Wisconsin . Bachelor of Science
Wisconsin - Madison - in Electrical
8/2004 | 5/2008 Engineering 5/2008
Page 20f 7
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"Y‘g‘g{v!( Department ' . Medical Marijuana Program
STATE | of Health ‘  Application for Registration as
: a Registered Organization

Appendix A:

Affidavit for Board Members, Officers, Managers, Owners, Partners,
Principal Stakeholders, Directors, and Members
16. Licenses Held: List any and all licenses issued by a governmental or other regulatory entity.

Type of Professional License Institution Granting License

License Number {(Mailing Address, Phone, Email) Effective Date | Expiration Date

17. Employment History for the Past 10 Years: Start with MOST RECENT employment and include employment during the
last 10 years. Attach additional copies of page 3, if necessary.

DOH-5145 (04/15) . ’ Page 30f 7



?52’« Department ' Medical Marijuana Program

STATE | of Health Application for Registration as
. a Registered Organization

Appendix A:

Affidavit for Board Members, Officers, Managers, Owners, Partners,
Principal Stakeholders, Directors, and Members

Redacted pursuant to N.Y. Public Officers Law, Art. 6

DOH-5145 (04/15) Page 4 of 7



%‘gx Department ' M(Ia'dica.tl Mfarijuan-a Pro-gram
STATE Of Health Application for Registration as

a Registered Organization

Appendix A:
Affidavit for Board Members, Officers, Managers, Owners, Partners,

Name of Employer: Type of Business:

Street Address: .

City: "| State: Zip Code:
Starting Date of Employment: Ending Date of Employment:

Name of Superviser
for Reference:

Position/Responsibilities:

Supervisor Phone Number:

Reason For Departure:

18. Offices Held or Ownership Interest in Other Businesses

List any affiliations you have been associated with in the past 10 years. Affiliation, for the purpose of this section, includes
serving as either a board member, officer, manager, owner, partner, principal stakeholder, director or member of the
organization. Organizations outside of New York State must also be disclosed.

Have you owned or operated a business or had any affiliations with the operations of a business in New York, in the USA,
or in other countries? [7]Yes [ JNo

From: 4/2013 Name and Address of Business:

Crittercism, Inc.
47 Lusk Street, San Francisco, CA 94107

To: To date
Business Type: ' Office Held/Nature of Interest: _
Software Company Shareholder _ [ZJopen [elosed [proposed

Name, Address and Phone Number of Licensing/Regulatory Agency, if applicable:

DOH-5145 (04/15) . Page 5 of 7



Yo | Department

STATE of Health

Medical Marijuana Program
Application for Registration as

a Registered Organization

© Appendix A:

Affidavit for Board Members, Officers, Managers, Owners, Partners,

Name and Address of Business:

From: 3/2015 S
Pippio, Inc

To: Todate

Principal Stakeholders, Directors, and Members

588 Broadway, suite 503, New York, NY, ‘1'0012

.Business Type: Office Held/Nature of Interest:
Software Company Shareholder

Name, Address and Phone Number of Licensing/Regulatory Agency, if applicable:

Name and Address of Business:

From: 12/2014 ImageBrief, Inc

To: Todate

588 Broadway, New York, New York 10012

Business Type: Office Held/Nature of Interest:
Software Company Shareholder

[Tlopen [lclosed []proposed

Name, Address and Phone Number of Licensing/Regulatory Agency, if applicable:

Name and Address of Business:

Olapic, Inc
151 West 25th Street
New York, NY 10001

From: 1/2013

| To: Todate

Business Type: Office Held/Nature of Interest:
Software Company Shareholder

Name, Address and Phone Number of Licensing/Regulatory Agency, if applicable:

DOH-5145 (04/15)
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Yori | Department

-ST{“E of Health

Medical Marijuana Program

Application for Registration as
a Registered Organization

Appendix A:

Affidavit for Board Members, Officers, Managers, Owners, Partners,
Principal Stakeholders, Directors, and Members

19, Affirmative Statement of Qualifications

For individuals who have not previously served as a directar/officer nor have had managerial experience, ptease include a
statement below explaining how you are quatified to operate the proposed facility. This statement should include, but not
be limited to, any relevant community/volunteer background and experience,

true, and complete in all material respects.,

20. The undersigned certifies, under penalty of perjury, that the information contained herein or attached hereto is accurate,

élgnature.

Date: ¢r192015

Notary N :"“""M_J
olary amez_}‘fe g@df

Notary Registration Number: 0 2 5/9 { 26'15'0 ( 8

Notary {Notary Must Affix Stamp or Seal}

SARED 8. SMEGEL

Siate of Hew York
v s sl
Quali md in flew ‘{ark sunty

¢ Filed in New York Count
ggg!rgfs‘m‘ﬁ%xpims Iu%y Gl 1]

et

DOH-5145 (04/15)
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YORK Department Medical Marijuana Program
STATE | of Heauh Application for Registration as

a Registered Organization

Appendix A:

Affidavit for Board Members, Officers, Managers, Owners, Partners,
Principal Stakeholders, Directors, and Members

Appendix A must be completed for all board members, officers, managers, owners, partners, principal
stakeholders, directors, and members. For board members, officers, managers, owners, partners,
directors, and members of the applicant that are not natural persons, Appendix A must be completed by
each board member; officer, manager, owner, pariner, director and member of that entity, going back fo
the level of ownership by a natural person. An Organizational Chart documenting your
organizational structure must be included with this application.

1. Business Name: Ny Compassion LLC

This is the name that was entered in Section A of the Application for Registration as a Registered Organization.

: e Rennet 1t el Membe
4. Briefly describe the role of this person or entity in the proposed registered organization:

Member and Advisor

5. Wik this person or entify come info contact with medical marijuana or medical marijuana products?
TIves [7INo : :

Any managers who may come in contact with or handle medical marijuana, including medical marijuana products,
shall be subject to a fingerprinting process as part of a criminal history background check in compliance with the
procedures established by Rivision of Criminal Justice Services and submission of the applicable fee, Griminal

history background checks must be done through idenfogo at httpiiwww.identoas.com/FP/NewYork.aspx using
the (_)RI number NY0412500 and the Fingerprint Reason "Control Substance License,”

5. Has this person or entity held any position of management or ownership during the preceding ten years of a 10% or
greater Interest in any other business which manufactured or distributed drugs?  []Yes [Fino

If the answer to this question is yvés, provide the name of the business, a statement defining the position of
management or ownership held in such business, and any finding of violations of law or regulaticn by a
governmental agency against the business or person or entity.

DOH-5145 (04/15) Page 1 of 7




NEW.
YORK

Department

FIALE -of Health

Medical Marijuana Program

Application for Registration as
a Registered Organization

Appendix A:

Affidav:t for Board Members, Officers, Managers, Owners Partners,
Principal Stakeholders, Directors, and Members

7. Has this person or entity been convicted of a felony cr had any type of registration or license suspended or revoked in
any admmlstratwe or judicial proceeding?

Flyes [FiNo

If the answer {o gither of these questions is “Yes,"” a statement explaining the circumstances of the felony, -
suspension or revocation must be provided below.

13. State

15. Formal Education Dates Attended Degree

Institution Address from To Degree Received Date Received

University of Philadelphia, Pa i BS Economics

Pennsylvania 9/68 572 5/72

New York University | New York, NY MBA
972 773 773

DOH-5145 (04/15) Page 20of 7




?g\é\'l( Department M?dic?] fv:carijuan'a Pro.gram
STATE Of Health Application for Registration as

a Registered Organization

Appendix A: ,
Affidavit for Board Members, Officers, Managers, Owners, Partners,
Principal Stakeholders, Directors, and Members
16. Licenses Held: List any and all licenses issued by a governmental or other regulaiory entity.

Type of Professiconal License Institution Granting License " —
License . Number {Mailing Address, Phone, Emaif) Effective Date | Expiration Date
Centified Public Pa. Institute of Certified Public
Accountant Accountants 1975 inactive

1801 Market St. Phila. Pa 19103

(215) 496-9212
membership@picpa.org

17. Employment History for the Past 10 Years: Start with MOST RECENT employment and include employment during the
last 10 years, Attach additional copies of page 3, if necessary.

DOH-5145 (04/15)
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NEW

YORK Department Medical Marijuana Program

‘ STf“E of Health

Application for Registration as
a Registered Organization

Appendix A: |

Affidavit for Board Members, Officers, Managers, Owners, Partners,
Principal Stakeholders, Directors, and Members

 Street Address:

' City: | state:

! Zip Code:

Starting Date of Employment;

Ending Date of Employment:

Name of Supervisor
for Reference:

Supervisor Phone Number:

Position/Responsibilities:

Reason For Departure:

Name of Empicyer:

Type of Business:

Street Address:

Cify: State:

Zip Code:

Starting Date of Employment:

Ending Date of Employment:

Nama of Supervisor
for Reference:

Superviser Phane Number:

Position/Responsibilities:

Reason For Departure:

Name of Employer:

Type of Business;

Street Address:

City: State:

] Zip Code:

Starting Date of Employment:

Ending Date of Employment:

Name of Supervisor
for Refersnce;

Supervisor Phone Number:

Position/Responsibilities:

Reason For Depariure:

Name of Employer:

DOH-5145 (04/15)
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?{Ig\g'( Departmen‘t _ Mt!e.dic?l Marijuanfa Prcfgram
STATE Of Health Application for Registration as

a Registered Organization

'Appendix A

Affidavit for Board Members, Officers, Managers, Owners, Partners,
Principal Stakeholders, Directors, and Members

Type of Business:

Street Address:

City:

‘ State: | Zip Code:

Starting Date of Employment:

Ending Date of Employment:

Name of Supervisor
for Reference:

Supervisor Phone Number:

Position/Responsibilities:

Reason For Departure:

Name of Employer:

Type of Business:

Strest Address:

City: Siate: ; Zip Code:
Starting Date of Employment: - { Ending Date of Empioyment:
Name of Supervisor !

for Referonce: Supervisor Phone Number:
Position/Responsibilities:

Reason.For Departure:

18. Offices Held or Ownership interest in Other Businesses

List any affiliations you have been associated with in the past 10 years. Affiliation, for the purpose of this section, includes
serving as either a board member, officer, manager, owner, partner, principal stakeholder, director or member of the
organization. Organizations outside of New York State must also be disclosed. :

Have you owned or operated a business or had any afffliations with the operations of a business in New York, in the USA,
or in other countries? [VlYes [ INo

From: 914

Name and Address of Business:

To: Current

Suffield Academy
Suffield, Ct

Business Type:
School (8-12)

$m%?el-éeldmature of Interest. - m pen ciose d propose d

Name, Address and Phone Number of Licensing/Regulatory Agency, if applicable:

DOH-5145 (04/15)
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Yori | Department

STATE | of Health

Medical Marijuana Program
Application for Registration as

a Registered Organization

Appendix A:

Affidavit for Board Members, Officers, Managers, Owners, Partners,
Principal Stakeholders, Directors, and Members

Name and Address of Business:

School { K-12)

From: 2010 .
. The Hewitt School
Ta: 2013 New Yark, NY
Business Type: Office Held/Mature of Interest;

Trustee.

[[Jopen[closed [lproposed

Name, Address and Phone Numbet of Licensing/Regulalory Agency, if applicable:

From: 2013

To:  Current

Name and Address of Business:

Weill-Comell Medical School
New York, NY

Business Type:
Medical School

Office Held/Nature of Interest:
Dean's Coungil

WMopen [Melosed [ jproposed

Name, Address and Phone Number of Licensing/Regulatory Agency, if applicable:

From: 2010

To: Current

Name and Address of Business:

Central Park Conservancy
New York, NY

Business Type:
Managment of NYC Parks

Office Held/Nature of Interest:
Chairman's Council

M}penﬁclosed lproposed

Name, Address and Phone Number of Licensin_glRegulatory Agency, if applicable:

DOH-5145 (04/15)
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YORK

Department
$TATE | of Health

Medical Marijuana Program

Application for Registration as

a Registered Organization

Appendix A:.

Affidavit for Board Members, Officers, Managers, Owners, Partners,
Principal Stakeholders, Directors, and Members

Nams and Address of Business:

From: 2002
: 1 Bronx Museum of Art
Te: 2006 Bronx, NY
Business Type: Office Held/Nature of Interest: '
Art Museugr'? Trustee [open[etosed [proposed

Name, Address and Phone Number

of Licensing/Regulatory Agency, if applicable:

From: 2012

Name and Address of Business:

To. Cuirent

SourcedStyle, Inc
New York, NY

Business Type:
On line Textile Marketplace

Office Held/Nature of Interest:
Baard of Director

[Hopen [elosed ["proposed

Name, Address and Phone Number

of Licensing/Regulatory Agency, if applicable:

From: 2013

Name and Address of Business:

To: Current

Remedies, LLC
New York, NY

Business Type:
Marketer of OTC drugs

Office Held/Nature of Interest:

| Director

[Hopen[Jelosed [Iproposed

Name, Address and Phone Number of Licensing/Regulatory Agency, If applicable:

DOH-5145 (04/15)
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YORK

Department
FTATE | of Health

Medical Ma_rijuana Program
Application for Registration as

a Registered Organization -

Appendix A:

Affidavit for Board Members, Officers, Managers, Owners, Partners,
' Principal Stakeholders, Directors, and Members

From: 2014

To: Current

Name and Address of Business:

Tuta, LLC
New York, NY

Business Typa:
Marketer of Cosmetic Products

Office Held/Nalure of Interest:
Managing Member

[“openIclosed [Jproposed

Name, Address and Phone Number

of Licensing/Regulatory Agency, if applicable:

From: 2008

To: 2014

Name and Address of Business:

Thymes LLC
Minneapolis, MN

Business Type;
Marketer of Cosmetic Products

Office Held/Nature of Interest:
Member and Board of Director

Clopen PAciosed []proposed

Narne, Address and Phone Number

of Licensing/Regulatory Agency, if applicable:

From: 2015

To: Current

Name and Address of Business:

image Brief
New York, NY

Business Type: ’
Photography mareketplace

Office Held/Nature of Interest:
Shareholder

[open[ Jelosed [proposed

Name, Address and Phone Number of Licensing/Regulatory Agency, if applicable:

DOH-5146 (04/15)
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NEW
YORK

Department
STATE | of Health

Medical Marijuana Program
Application for Registration as

a Registered Organization

Appendix A

Affidavit for Board Members, Officers, Managers, Owners, Partners,
Principal Stakeholders, Directors, and Members

From: 2009

To: 2013

Narhe and Address of Business:

Help Remedies, inc
New York;, NY

Business Type:
Marketer of OTC drugs

Office Held/Nature. of Interest:
Board of Director

lopen[Hclosed [Jproposed

Name, Address and Phone Number of Licensing/Regulatory Agency; if applicable:

From: 2013 .

To:  Current

Name and Address of Business;

Hello, LLC
Montclair, NJ

Business Type:
Marketer of Oral Care Products

‘Office Held/Nature of Inlerast:

Shareholder

[Aopen [Tleiosed [proposed

Name, Address and Phone Number

of Licensing/Regulatory Agency, if applicable:

From: 2011

To:  CGurrent

MName and Address of Business:

Joor, Inc
New York, NY

Business Typa:
Whiolesale Marketplace

Office Held/Nature of Interest:
Sharsholder

%pe‘nﬂ]closed Fproposed

Nams, Address and Phone Number of Licensing/Regulatory Agency, if applicable:

DOR-5145 (04115)
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?gg{{ Departmem - Medical Marijuana Program

STATE 0{ Heaﬁh Application for Registration as
a Registered Otganization

_ Appendix A:
Affidavit for Board Members, Officers, Managers, Owners, Partners,
Principal Stakeholders, Dlrectors, and Members

15, Affirmative Slalement of Qualifications

For individuals who have not previously served as a director/officer nor hiave had managerial’e_xperience. please include a
statement below explaining how you ars cualified o operate the proposad facitity. This statement should include, but not
be limited to, any relevant community/volunteer background and experiance.

20. The urldEl‘SlgnEd certifies, under penalty of perjury, thai the information contained herein or attached hereto is accurale,
true. and comiplete in all material respecis. :

Slgnamre.%/%%: - Date: /‘2.6// e

Notary Name™ ™~ _ Natary Registration Number:
N s e/ S s soss

Notary (Notary Must Affix Stam{p or Ségl) Date:

Hetory Pu Fiic} BS!E?eiE%ew York A 5 /2 %g

Qugli ;ed 13 New \'ﬁ!k (oun!',f

filed in Hew York Coun
%ginhtﬁgfssmh Expires Joly 01, 201 ¥

DOH-5145 (04/15) Page Tof 7
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\'}'g‘lg’}( Department Medical Marijuana Program

STATE Of Health Application for Registration as
. ' ‘ a Registered Organization

Appendix A:
Affidavit for Board Members, Officers, Managers, Owners, Partners,
Principal Stakeholders, Directors, and Members

Appendix A must be completed for ali board mémbers, officers, managers, owners, partners,; principal
stakeholders, directors, and members: For board members, officers, managers, owners, partners,
directors, and members of the applicant that are not natural persons, Appendix A must be completed by
each board member, officer, manager, owner, partner, director and member of that entity, going back to
the level of ownership by a natural person. An Organizational Chart documenting your
organizational structure must be included with this application.

1. Business Name: N.Y Compassion, LLC

This is the name that was enfered in Section A of the Application for Registration as a Registered Organization

A

4. B'Iieﬁ'y describe the role of this bar on or éﬁtiiy n tﬁe propoééd Fég ste'red-oréan'iéatioh:_

Ms. Dineff is a member of the Company.

5. Will this person or entity come into contact with medicat marijuana or medical marijuana products?

[dyes No

Any managers who may come in contact with or handle medical marijuana, including medical marijuana products,
shall be subject to a fingerprinting process as part of a criminal history background check in compliance with the
procedures established by Division of Criminal Justice Services and submission of the applicable fee. Criminal
history background checks must be done through identogoe at hitp://www.identogo.com/FP/NewYork.aspx using
the ORI number NY0412500 and the Fingerprint Reason “Control Substance License.”

6. Has this person or entity held any position of management or ownership during the preceding ten years of a 10% or
greater interest in any other business which manufactured or distributed drugs? [Z]Yes [INo

if-the answer to this question is yes, provide the name of the business, a statement defining the position of
management or ownership held in such business, and any finding of violations of law or regulation by a
governmental agency against the business or person or entity.

DOH-5145 {(04/15) Page 1of 7



‘l;lg}lvl( De'partment Medical Marijuana Program

STATE Of Health Application for Registration as
g a Registered Organization

- Appendix A: |
Affidavit for Board Members, Officers, Managers, Owners, Partners,
Principal Stakeholders, Directors, and Members

7. Has this person or entity been convicted of a felony or had any type of registration or license suspended or revoked in
any administrative or judicial proceeding?

yes [FNo

If the answer to either of these guestions is “Yeé.” a statement explaining the circumstances of the felony,
suspension or revocation must be provided below.

11. Resldence Address:

B | ~ 12 e | 6. 2P cme:_ N
15. Formal Education Dates Attended Degre

Institution ' Address From To Degree Received Date Received
DePaul University, Chicago, IL JD/MBA (Marketing)
College of Law and s ® 1978 1981 ' 1981
College of Business :

Tokyo University, Tokyo, Japan

College of Law 1979 1980

AGSIM Thunderbird | Glendale, AZ - | MIM Master of

School of Arizona 1976 1977 International 1977
Management

Boeki Kenshu Shizuoka, Japan

Center 1877 1977 |

Occidental College | Los Angeles, CA BA History, BA

1871 1975 Diplomacy & World | 1875

Affairs

DOH-5145 (04/15) ' Page 20f 7



t}lg\gx Department AMT-diC?I Mfarij:an-a Pro.gram
STATE Of Health | pplication for Registration as

a Registered Organization

- Appendix A:
Affidavit for Board Members, Officers, Managers, Owners, Partners,
Principal Stakeholders, Directors, and Members

18. Licenses Held: List any and all licenses issued by 2 governmental or other reguiatory entity.

Type. of Professional License Institution Granting License . e
License Number (Mailing Address, Phone. Email) Effective Date | Expiration Date
Atforney 6181855 Aftorney Registration and Disciplinary }
i Commission of the Supreme Court of | 1/1/15 12131118
lllincis (Springfield, IL)
Interior Designer 161.002176 State of lllinois Dept of Financial &
Professional Regulation (Springfield, | 8/31/14 813115
iL)
Medical Cannabis C-001 State of lilinois Department of ‘
Cultivation Center | Agriculture (Springfield, IL) 213115 1213117
Medical Cannabis: 43-001 State of Ilinois Depariment of
Dispensary Financial & Professional Regulation | 2/3/15 12/3117
{Chicago, iL) '
Medical Cannabis 09-001 State of lllinois Depariment of
Dispensary Financial & Professional Regulation | 2/3/15 12/31117
{Chicago, iL) '

17. Employment History for the Past 10 Years: Start with MOST RECENT employment and inciude employment during the

A

DOH-5145 (04/15) . Page3of 7




!;jgg( Department _ Medical Marijuana Program
STATE Of Health _ Application for Registration as
g a Registered Organization

Appendix A: . ,
Affidavit for Board Members, Officers, Managers, Owners, Partners,

StfeetAddress!”

city: . . [she ; | Zip Code:
Starfing Date of Employment: Eriding Date of Employment:

Name of Supervisor

fcr“Reference Supervisor Phone Number:.

Name of Employer:

Type of Business:

Sireet Address:
City: ' _ State: Zip Code:
Starting Date of Employment: Ending Date of Employment:

Name of Supervisor

fer Relarancs: Supervisor Phone Number:

Positien/Responsibilities:

Reason For Departure:

- Name of Employer:

Type of Business:

Street Address:

o . T e T
Starting Date of Employment:. Ending Date:of Employmerit;
Name of Superyisor T
for Referencer Supervisor Phone .:Number..

Position/Responsibilities:

Reason For Departure:

Name of Employer:

DOH-5145 (04/15) \ Page 4 of 7



gg}fl\l’( Department Medical Marijuana Program
STATE of Health Application for Registration as

a Registered Organization

Appendix A:
Affidavit for Board Members, Officers, Managers, Owners, Partners,
Principal Stakeholders, Directors, and Members

Type of Business:

Street Address:
City: | State: I Zip Code:
Starting Date of Employment: Ending Dale of Employment:

Name of Supervisor

for Reference: Supervisor Phone Number:

Position/Responsibilities:

Reason For Departure

Name of Employer: Type of Business:

Strest Address: : s
City: ’ State: ‘ | Zip code:
Starting Date of Employment: Ending Date of Employment:
Name of Supervisor o . _

for Reference;: Supersof Phont Number:

Posifisn/Resgonsibilities:

Reason For Departure:

18. Offices Held or Ownership Interest in Other Businesses

List any affiliations you have been associated with in the past 10 years. Affiliation, for the purpose of this section, mcludes
serving as either a board member, officer, manager, owner, partner, principal stakeholder, director or member of the
organization. Organizations outside of New York State must also ha disclosed.

Have you owned or operated a business or had any affiliations with the operations of a business in New York, in the USA,
or in other countries? [_lYes [7INo

DOH-5145 {04/15) Page 50f 7



'ng\li!vl( Department Me.dica'i[ Mal."ijuairta Pro‘gram
STATE Of Health Application for Registration as

a Registered Organization

Appendix A:
Affidavit for Board Members, Officers, Managers Owners, Partners,
Prmc:lpal Stakeholders, Dlrectors and Members

From: 1999 -Namie and Address of Busmess
Index Enwronmentai Inc
Toy. -Present Summlt L
Business Type:. Office Held/Nature of Inferest: e
Service Corporation Secretary-and Treasurer [Zlopen[lctosed [proposed

Narvie, Address and Phorie Number of Licerising/Regulatory Ageney, if applicable;

DOH-5145 (04/15)
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: ‘?5}3( Depa rtment _ Medical Marijuana Program
STATE | of Health Application for Registration as
s a Registered Organization

Append;x A:

Affidavit for Board Members, Officers, Managers, Owners, Partners,
Pnncxpai Stakeholders, Directors, and Members

From2014 o o - Name'and Address of Business:
: ' LAL, Funding (ee:
Tor Present | SummitiL .
' Business Type: ' : ”_Qfﬁcei-ie[dmatzj{e“6{.};{{@@3{; I
Investment Company Manager . [open[Clelosed Elproposed

Nafe, Address.and Phone Number of Llcensmngegulatory Agency JF applicable

DOH-5145 (04115} 7 ’ Page 6 of 7




ng\é\;( Department Medical Marijuana Program
STATE | of Health Application for Registration as
x ' : . a Registered Organization

Appendix A: ‘ '
Affidavit for Board Members, Officers, Managers, Owners, Partners,
Principal Stakeholders, Directors, and Members

From: 2014. Name and Address of Business:
' Deérpath Development LLC
To:: Present Summit, IL
Busingss Type: | Office Held/Nature of interest: - o
Land Cwnership & Dev.. Manager - . openDclose(_i [Jproposed
Name, Address and-Phone Number of Licensing/Regulatory Agency, if applicable:

DOH-5145 {04/15) Page 6of 7



I-:ST;ATE of Health

- NEW. | Department

Medical Marijuana Program

Application for Registration as
a Registered Organization

Appendix A:

Affidavit for Board Members, Officers, Managers, Owners, Partners,
Principal Stakeholders, Directors, and Members

19. Affirmative Statement of Qualifications

For individuals who have not previously served as a directorfofficer nor have had managerial experience, pleése include a
statement below explaining how you are qualified to operate the proposed facility. This statement should include, but not
be limited to, any relevant community/volunteer background and experience.

true, and complete in all material respects.

20. The undersigned certifies, under penally of perjury, that the information contained herein or attached hereto is accurate,

Signature:

Ctdivy 1) /)%—f/ﬁ——"

Date:

s/i9 [is

Notary Name: y
A Luose e A( OILAG Y L

Notary Registration Number:

7470 74

Notary (Natary Must Affix §tamp or Seal)

OFFICIAL SEAL
DUWELLA J STEVENSON
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS
MY COMMISSION BXPIRES 0323158

Date:

DOH-5145 (04/15)
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'qu‘lltvk Department AN'IT-diC?I Mfarij:an.a Pro-gram
STATE Of Health : pplication for Registration as

a Registered Organization

Appendix A:
Affidavit for Board Members, Officers, Managers, Owners, Partners,
Principal Stakeholders, Directors, and Members

Appendix A must be completed for all board members, officers, managers, owners, partners, principal
stakeholders, directors, and members. For board members, officers, managers, owners, partners,
directors, and members of the applicant that are not natural persons, Appendix A must be completed by
each board member, officer, manager, owner, partner, director and member of that entity, going back to
the level of ownership by a natural person. An Organizational Chart documentmg your
organizational structure must be included with this application.

1. Business Name: NY Compassjon, LLC

This is the name_ that was entered in Section A of the Athcatuon for Regstmtion as a Registered Organization
{2 Namé) Steven:Weismani 5 0e e o :
4. Briefly describe the role of thrs person or entity in the proposed regrstered organization:

Mr. Weisman will serve as the managing member and Chief Executive Officer of the Company.

:

5. Will this person or entity come into contact with medical marijuana or medical marijuana products?

[Yes [“INo

Any managers who may come in contact with or handle medical marijuana, including medical marijuana products,
shall be subject to a fingerprinting process as part of a criminal history background check in compliance with the
procedures established by Division of Criminal Justice Services and submission of the applicable fee.’ Criminal

history background checks must be done through Identogo at http:/fwww.identogo.com/FP/NewYork.aspx using
the ORI number NY0412500 and the Fingerprint Reason “Control Substance License.”

6. Has this person or entity held any position of management or ownership during the preceding ten years of a 10% or
greater interest in any other business which manufactured or distributed drugs?  [Z]Yes [ INo

If the answer to this question is yes, provide the name of the business, a statement defining the position of
management or ownership held in such business, and any finding of violations of law or regulation by a
governmental agency against the business or person or entity.

There have been no finding of violations of law or regulation by a governmental agency against the Mr.
Weisman or WCCC, LLC.

DOH-5145 (04/15) Page 10f 7



NEW

vork | Department
JTATE | of Health

Medical Marijuana Program

Application for Registration as
a Registered Organization

Appendix A:

Affidavit for Board Members, Officers, Managers, Owners, Partners,
Principal Stakeholders, Directors, and Members

[ves [ZINo

11. Residence Address]

7. Has this person or entity been convicted of a felony or had any type of registration or license suspended or revoked in
any administrative or judicial proceeding?

If the answer to either of these qﬁestions is “Yes,” a statement explaining the circumstances of the felony,
suspension or revocation must be provided below,

12. City: 13. Staie-: 14. ZIP Code:-
15. Formal Education Dates Attended Degree
Institution Address From To Degree Received Date Received
University of Chicago, lllinois : ) Master of Business
Chicago, Booth ‘ 9/2014 |todate |Administration - In progress
School of Business Analytical Finance
University of Chicago, lliinois Juris Doctor
Chicago Law School 9/2008 | 6/2012 6/2012
University of Madison, Wisconsin Bachelor of Science
Wisconsin - Madison 8/2004 |5/2008 |in Electrical 5/2008
' Engineering
DOH-5145 (04/15) Page 2 of 7



NEW Department Medical Marijuana Program
STATE Of Health Application for Registration as

a Registered Organization

Appendix A: :
Affidavit for Board Members, Officers, Managers, Owners, Partners,
Principal Stakeholders, Directors, and Members

186. Licenses Held: List any and all licenses issued by a governmental or other regulatory entity.
Type of Professional License . Institution Granting License . -
License Number (Mailing Address, Phone, Email) Effective Date | Expiration Date
' Attorney Registration and Disciplinar
Attorney BR10433 Commission of the Supreme Court o 1213111
lllinois (Springfield, IL) 1118 S
Medical Cannabis 37-001 State of lllinois Department of
Dispensary Financial & Professional Regulation
(Chicago, IL) 213115 12131117
I\D/Iedical Cannabis 38-001 ?tate of :Ig‘ngis fDep'artmfelgt of ]‘
ispensa . inancia rofessional Regulation
peh=sty (Chicago, IL) g 2/3/15 12/31117
Medical Cannabis 39-001 State of lllinois Department of
Dispensary Financial & Professional Regulation
(Chicago, IL) 2/3116 12/31/17
Medical Cannabis 40-001 State of lllincis Department of
Dispensary Financial & Professional Regulation
2 (Chicago, IL) 2/3/15 12/3117
17. Employment History for the Past 10 Years: Start with MOST RECENT employment and include employment during the
last 10 years. Attach additional copies of page 3, if necessary.

DOH-5145 (04/15) Page 3of 7




Q}ISKVK Department Medical Marijuana Program

STATE Qf Health Application for Registration as
: : a Registered Organization

Appendix A:
Affidavit for Board Members, Officers, Managers, Owners, Partners,
Principal Stakeholders, Directors, and Members

Redacted pursuant to N.Y. Public Officers Law, Art. 6

DOH-5145 (04/15) ’ Page 4 of 7



yg‘I'!VK Department Medical Marijuana Program
STATE Of Health Application for Registration as
: ' a Registered QOrganization

Appendix A:

Affidavit for Board Members, Officers, Managers, Owners, Partners,
Principal Stakeholders, Directors, and Members

Name of Employer: Type of Business:

Street Address: o :

City: ' State: Zip Code:
Starting Date of Employment: : Ending Date of Employment:

Name of Supervisor

for Reference: Supervisor vPhone Number:

Position/Responsibilities:

Reason For Departure:

18. Offices Held or Ownership Interest in Other Businesses

List any affiliations you have been associated with in the past 10 years. Affiliation, for the purpose of this section, includes
serving as either a board member, officer, manager, owner, partner, principal stakeholder, director or member of the
organization. Organizations outside of New York State must also be disclosed.

Have you owned or operated a business or had any affiliations with the.operations of a business in New Yark, in the USA,
or in other countries? [7]Yes [_]No

From: 1/2014 Name and Address of Business:
' WCCC, LLC |
To: Todate ' 33 North LaSalle, Suite 3200, Chicago, lllinois 60602
Business Type: | Office Held/Nature of Interest: ‘
Medical Marijuana Managing Member, Chief Executive Officer [Zlopen [lclosed [proposed

Name, Address and Phone Number of Licensing/Regulatory Agency, if applicable:
IL Dept. of Fin. & Prof. Reg., 100 West Randolph, Sth Floor, Chicago, lllinois 60601, 312-814-4500

DOH-5145 (04/15) Page 5of 7



NEW | Department

Medical Marijuana Program

STATE | of H'ealth Application for Registration as

a Registered Organization

Appendix A:

Affidavit for Board Members, Officers, Managers, Owners, Partners,
Principal Stakeholders, Directors, and Members

From: Namg an_d _Addrg_ss of ?um.ne'ss: )
To:
Business Type: - | Office Held/Nature of Interest: [ Jopen[lciosed [“Jproposed

Name, Address and Phone Number of Licensing/Regulatory Agency, if applicable:

From: Name and Address‘ of Business:;
To:
Business Type: Office Held/Nature of Interest: [open [elosed [eroposed

Name, Address and Phone Number of Licensing/Regulatory Agency, if applicable;

From: Name and Address of Business:
rom:
To:
" Business Type: Office Held/Nature of Interest:. E]nbb'éh"I'o“s'éd”"p'rdbos'ed

Name, Address and Phone Number of Licensing/Regulatory Agency, if applicable;

DOH-5145 (04/15)
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{%\{:‘K Department Me_dic?l Marijuarfa Prc?gram
STATE Of H ealth Application for Registration as
, a Registered Organization

Appendix A:
Affidavit for Board Members, Officers, Managers, Owners, Partners,
Principal Stakeholders, Directors, and Members

19. Affirmative Statement of Qualifications

For individuals who have not previously served as a direcior/officer nor have had managerial experience, piease include a
statement below explaining how you are qualified to operate the proposed facility. This statement should include, but not
be limited to, any relevant community/volunteer background and experience.

.

20. The undersigned certifies, under penalfy of parjury, that the information contained herein or attached herato is accurate,
true, and complete in all material respects.

Signature: gg %é - Date:
ignature / =~ ate 5/[‘1 /l!:“f

Noiary Namé® Notary Registration Number:

/@@'&T A . ol E St AN S2ySI8”

Noiary (Notary Must Affix Stamp or Seal} Date: ;7 .
2 %g % 7/ts

‘A“‘A“--AA““‘--“-‘A
AW VNN PPN

OFFICIAL SEAL
ROBERT A WEISMAN
NOTARY PUELIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:060317

PUAPPP AP e I

MIAARARANG

[
[
[
q
L
[
q
4

VAN
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Steven Vegliante, Town Supervisor l : Town of Fallsburg
Arnold Seletsky, Deputy Supervisor ‘ ’ P.O. Box 2019, 19 Railroad Plaza

Michael Weiner, Councilman South Fallsburg, New York 12779
Nathan Steingart, Councilman (F) {845) 434-8812

Joe Levner, Councilman (F) (845) 434-8835
www.iownoffailsburg.com

June 1, 2015
RE: LETTER OF SUPPORT
To Whom it May Concern:

We are the elected Town Council of the Town of Fallsburg. We are writing to express our
support for the application of NY Compassion, LLC to build and operate a marihuana growing
and processing facility in the Town of Fallsburg. While the Town Supervisor has a personal
conflict and cannot sign this letter, he is aware of the project and has indicated his support.

This project is proposed in an appfoved Industrial Park in an Industrial Zone within our Town
and would have minimal effect on traffic or aesthetics. If successful, the project will provide
much needed employment and commercial ratables to our Town. It is clear to us from our
review of the law and application that this business is a win — win for our Town and the
applicant.

We welcome NY Compassion, LLC to the Town of Fallsburg and write to express our hope that
they are successful in their application. The taxpayers of Fallsburg will reap the benefits of an
agriculture based industry in an appropriately zoned location. Thank you considering this
application.

Respectfully, ' M
A

Arnold Seletsky ‘Nathan Steingart
Deputy Supervisor Councilman
A ~ ~
Sl ... (4
Michae] Weiner J ﬂ Hekner
Councilman - Councilman

AS:li



449 BROADWAY

MOMNTICFLLO. NY 12701
843-434-3388

B45-436-7788 rax

WWW MONTEMSTRATEGIES.COM

STRATEGILES

June 2, 2015

RE: Application of NY Compassion, LLC

To Whom It May Concern:

1 am writing this letter to clarify my personal conflict between the Town of Fallsburg NY and my roll as
town supervisor, and my involvement with NY Compassion LLC.

In addition to my duties as a town supervisor, | have a professional career as an Attorney, as weli as
commercial and residential Real Estate Broker. Recently, I engaged in a professional relationship with NY
Compassion LLC and have been acting as their real estate broker to help them secure the necessary and
optimal locations for their cultivation center and for their required dispensaries.

As stated in a previous letter of support, | strongly believe this will be enormously beneficial to my town
which is why | decided to actively help the members of NY Compassion LLC,

Respecifully,

Stev egliai ——
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vg‘I'vi Department Medical Marijuana Program

STATE Of Health Application for Registration as
- a Registered Organization

Section A: Business Entity Information

1. Business Name: NY Compassion, LLC

2. Organization Type (choose one): | 3- Business Type (choose one):

For-profit [ Corporation Limited Liability Company
] Non-profit [ Sole Proprietorship [ General Partnership
[ Limited Partnership
[ other:
4 Phone: (212) 821-1800 5. Fax: 6. Email: ab@greatoaksvc.com

7. Business Address: 200 East 58th Street, Suite 15B

8. City: New York 9. State: New York 10. ZIP Code: 10022

11. Mailing Address (if different than Business Address):

12. City: 13. State: 14. ZIP Code:

Section B: Primary Contact Information

15. Name: Daniel Reich 16. Title: Chief Operating Officer

17. Phone: (732) 536-7516 18. Fax: weisman.ste\ﬁ 19. Email: NY@weismanbrothers.com

20. Mailing Address: 200 East 58th Street, Suite 15B

21. City: New York 22 State: New York 23. ZIP Code: 10022

Section C: Proposed Manufacturing Facility Information

24. Proposed Facility Name: New York Compassionate Care

25. Proposed Facility Address: 510 Wild Turnpike

26. City: Mountain Dale 27.State: NY 28.ZIP Code: 12763

29. County: 30. Property Status (choose one):
] Owned by the applicant
[ Leased by the applicant
[7] Other: Option to Lease

If you checked “Other” above, describe the property status in the

Sullivan

field provided.
31. Proposed Hours of Operation:
Monday: 7am to 7pm Friday: 7am to 7pm
Tuesday: 7am to 7pm Saturday: 8am to 4pm
Wednesday: 7am to 7pm Sunday: 8am to 4pm
Thursday: 7am to 7pm

An additional entry is included below for applicants who are proposing to use more than one

manufacturing facility (responsible for cultivation, harvesting, extraction or other processing,
packaging and labeling).

DOH-5138 (04/15) Page 10of 7



\’{'5‘5’« Department Medical Marijuana Program

STATE Of Health Application for Registration as
- a Registered Organization

32. Proposed Facility Name:

33. Proposed Facility Address:

34 City: 35 State: NY 36. ZIP Code:

37. County: 38. Property Status (choose one):
] Owned by the applicant
[ Leased by the applicant

[]Other:
If you checked “Other” above, describe the property status in the
field provided.
39. Proposed Hours of Operation:
Monday: to Friday: to
Tuesday: to Saturday: to
Wednesday: to Sunday: to

Thursday: to

Section D: Proposed Dispensing Facility #1 Information

40. Proposed Facility Name: New York Compassionate Care

41. Proposed Facility Address: 2427 Chenango

42. City: Utica 43. State: NY 44 ZIP Code: 13502

45. County: 46. Property Status (choose one):
Oneida ] Owned by the applicant

[] Leased by the applicant

Other: Option to Lease

If you checked “Other” above, describe the property status in the

field provided.
47. Proposed Hours of Operation:
Monday: 7am to 7pm Friday: 7am to 7pm
Tuesday: 7am to 7pm Saturday: 8am to 4pm
Wednesday: 7am to 7pm Sunday: 8am to 4pm
Thursday: 7am to 7pm

Section E: Proposed Dispensing Facility #2 Information

48 Proposed Facility Name: New York Compassionate Care

49. Proposed Facility Address: 144 Eastern Blvd.

50. City: Watertown 51. State: NY 52. ZIP Code: 13601
53. County: 54. Property Status (choose one):
] Oowned by the applicant
Jefferson [ Leased by the applicant

Other: Option to Lease

If you checked “Other” above, describe the property status in the
field provided.

DOH-5138 (04/15) Page 2 of 7



vg‘l'!vK Department Medical Marijuana Program

STATE Of Health Application for Registration as
- a Registered Organization

55. Proposed Hours of Operation:

Monday: 7am to 7pm Friday: 7am to 7pm
Tuesday: 7am to 7pm Saturday: 8am to 4pm
Wednesday: 7am to 7pm Sunday: 8am to 4pm
Thursday: 7am to 7pm

Section F: Proposed Dispensing Facility #3 Information

56. Proposed Facility Name: New York Compassionate Care

57. Proposed Facility Address: 70 Hammond Ln

58. City: Plattsburgh 59. State: NY 60. ZIP Code: 12901

61. County: 62. Property Status (choose one):
] Owned by the applicant
[J Leased by the applicant
[C] Other: Option to Lease

If you checked “Other” above, describe the property status in the

Clinton

field provided.
63. Proposed Hours of Operation:
Monday: 7am to 7pm Friday: 7am to 7pm
Tuesday: 7am to 7pm Saturday: 8am to 4pm
Wednesday: 7am to 7pm Sunday: 8am to 4pm
Thursday: 7am to 7pm

Section G: Proposed Dispensing Facility #4 Information

64. Proposed Facility Name: New York Compassionate Care

65. Proposed Facility Address: 201 - 203 Main Street

66. City: Binghamton 67. State: NY 68. ZIP Code: 13905

69. County: 70. Property Status (choose one):
] Owned by the applicant
] Leased by the applicant
[ Other: Option to Lease

If you checked “Other” above, describe the property status in the

Broome

field provided.
71. Proposed Hours of Operation:
Monday: 7am to 7pm Friday: 7am to 7pm
Tuesday: 7am to 7pm Saturday: 8am to 4pm
Wednesday: 7am to 7pm Sunday: 8am to 4pm
Thursday: 7am to 7pm

DOH-5138 (04/15) Page 3 of 7



v(E)‘IgK Department Medical Marijuana Program

STATE Of Health Application for Registration as
- a Registered Organization

Section H: Legal Disclosures

72. Has the applicant, any controlling person of the applicant, any manager, any principal stakeholder, any sole
proprietor applicant, any general partner of a partnership applicant, any officer or member of the board of
directors of a corporate applicant, or corporate general partner had a prior discharge in bankruptcy or been
found insolvent in any court action? Oves [[No

If the answer to this question is “Yes,” a statement providing details of such bankruptcy or insolvency
must be included with this application.

73. Does any controlling person of the applicant, any manager, any principal stakeholder, any sole proprietor
applicant, any general partner of a partnership applicant, any officer or member of the board of directors of a
corporate applicant, or corporate general partner, or a combination of such persons collectively, maintain a
ten percent interest or greater in any firm, association, foundation, trust, partnership, corporation or other
entity, and such entity will or may provide goods, leases, or services to the registered organization, the
value of which is or would be five hundred dollars or more within any one year?

OR

Does any entity maintain a ten percent interest or greater in the applicant, and such entity will or may
provide goods, leases, or services to the registered organization, the value of which is or would be five
hundred dollars or more within any one year?

Clyes [[Ano

If the answer to either of these questions is “Yes,” a statement with the name and address of the entity
together with a description of the goods, leases, or services and the probable or anticipated cost to the
registered organization, must be included with this application.

74.

A. Is the applicant a corporate subsidiary or affiliate of another corporation? Cdyes [[No

If the answer to this question is “Yes,” a statement setting forth the name and address of the parent or
affiliate, the primary activities of the parent or affiliate, the interest in the applicant held by the parent or
affiliate, and the extent to which the parent will be involved in the activities of the applicant, and
responsible for the financial and contractual obligations of the subsidiary must be included with this
application. The organizational and operational documents of the corporate subsidiary or affiliate must
also be submitted, including but not limited to, as applicable: the certificate of incorporation, bylaws,
articles of organization, partnership agreement, operating agreement, and all amendments thereto, and
other applicable documents and agreements including in relation to the subsidiary or affiliate’s
financial or contractual obligations with respect to the applicant.

B. Is any owner, partner or member of the applicant not a natural person? [JYes []JNo

If the answer to this question is “Yes,” a statement must be included with this application setting forth
the name and address of the entity, the primary activities of the entity, the interest in the applicant held
by the entity, and the extent to which the entity will be involved in the activities of the applicant, and
responsible for the financial and contractual obligations of the applicant. The organizational and
operational documents of the entity must also be submitted, including but not limited to, as
applicable: the certificate of incorporation, bylaws, articles of organization, partnership agreement,
operating agreement, and all amendments thereto, and other applicable documents and agreements
including in relation to the entity’s financial or contractual obligations with respect to the applicant,
and the identification of all those holding an interest or ownership in the entity and the percentage of
interest or ownership held in the entity. If an interest or ownership in the entity is not held by a natural
person, the information and documentation requested herein must be provided going back to the level
of ownership by a natural person (Principal Stakeholder).

DOH-5138 (04/15) Page 4 of 7



vg‘ng Department Medical Marijuana Program
STATE Of Health Application for Registration as
- a Registered Organization

75. Has construction, lease, rental, or purchase of the manufacturing facility been completed? [IYes [ZINo

If the answer to this question is “No,” a statement indicating the anticipated source and application of
the funds to be used in such purchase, lease, rental or construction, as well as anticipated date that
construction, lease, rental or purchase will be completed must be included with this application.

76. Has construction, lease, rental, or purchase of the dispensing facilities been completed? Oyes No

If the answer to this question is “No,” a statement indicating the anticipated source and application of
the funds to be used in such purchase, lease, rental or construction, as well as anticipated date that
construction, lease, rental or purchase will be completed must be included with this application.

Section I: Required Attachments

Applications received without the required attachments will not be eligible for consideration until the
required attachments are received. All such attachments must be postmarked by the Deadline for
Submission of Applications.

77./] The applicant has enclosed a non-refundable application fee in the amount of $10,000.
Applications received without the $10,000 application fee will not be considered.

78 i/] The applicant has enclosed a conditionally refundable registration fee in the amount of $200,000.
Applications received without the $200,000 registration fee will not be considered.

The $200,000 registration fee will be refunded to applicants that are not selected as registered
organizations.

79.)/] The applicant has attached all required statements from Section H: Legal Disclosures, if applicable.

80./] The applicant has attached identification of all real property, buildings, and facilities that will be used in
manufacturing and dispensing activities, pursuant to PHL § 3365 and 10 NYCRR § 1004.5(b)(2), and
labeled this attachment as “Attachment A.”

81. /] The applicant has attached identification of all equipment that will be used to carry out the
manufacturing, processing, transportation, distributing, sale, and dispensing activities described in the
application and operating plan, pursuant to PHL § 3365 and 10 NYCRR § 1004.5(b)(3), and labeled this
attachment as “Attachment B.”

82.[Z] The applicant has attached copies of all applicable executed and proposed deeds, leases, and rental
agreements or executed option contracts related to the organization’s real property interests, showing that
the applicant possesses or has the right to use sufficient land, buildings, other premises, and equipment,
and contains the language required in 10 NYCRR § 1004.5(b)(9), if applicable, or, in the alternative, the
applicant attached proof that it has posted a bond of not less than $2,000,000, pursuant to PHL § 3365
and 10 NYCRR § 1004.5(b)(9), and labeled this attachment as “Attachment C.”

DOH-5138 (04/15) Page 5 of 7



v(E)‘I'!vK Department Medical Marijuana Program

STATE Of Health Application for Registration as
, a Registered Organization

83.5/] The applicant has attached an operating plan that includes a detailed description of the applicant’s
manufacturing processes, transporting, distributing, sale and dispensing policies or procedures, and
contains the components set forth in 10 NYCRR § 1004.5(b)(4), and labeled the operating plan as
“‘Attachment D — Operating Plan” with the information clearly labeled and divided into the following
sections:

Section 1 - Manufacturing (§ 1004.5(b)(4))

Section 2 - Transport and Distribution (§ 1004.5(b)(4))

Section 3 - Dispensing and Sale (§ 1004.5(b)(4))

Section 4 - Devices (§ 1004.5(b)(4)(i))

Section 5 - Security and Control (§ 1004.5(b)(4)(ii))

Section 6 - Standard Operating Procedure (§ 1004.5(b)(4)(iii))

Section 7 - Quality Assurance Plans (§ 1004.5(b)(4)(iv))

Section 8 - Returns, Complaints, Adverse Events and Recalls (§ 1004.5(b)(4)(v))
Section 9 - Product Quality Assurance (§ 1004.5(b)(4)(vi))

Section 10- Recordkeeping (§ 1004.5(b)(4)(vii))

84.)/] The applicant has attached copies of the organizational and operational documents of the applicant,
pursuant 10 NYCRR § 1004.5(b)(5), which must include the identification of all those holding an interest or
ownership in the applicant and the percentage of interest or ownership held, and labeled this attachment
as “Attachment E.”

85.M/1 “Appendix A: Affidavit for Board Members, Officers, Managers, Owners, Partners, Principal
Stakeholders, Directors, and Members” has been completed for each of the board members, officers,
managers, owners, partners, principal stakeholders, directors, and any person or entity that is a member of
the applicant setting forth the information required in PHL § 3365(1)(a)(iv) and 10 NYCRR § 1004.5(b)(6).

86.)/] The applicant has attached documentation that the applicant has entered into a labor peace agreement
with a bona fide labor organization that is actively engaged in representing or attempting to represent the
applicant’'s employees, pursuant to PHL § 3365(1)(a)(iii) and 10 NYCRR § 1004.5(b)(7), and labeled this
attachment as “Attachment F.”

87./] The applicant has attached a financial statement setting forth all elements and details of any business
transactions connected with the application, including but not limited to all agreements and contracts for
consultation and/or arranging for the assistance in preparing the application, pursuant to 10 NYCRR §
1004.5(b)(10), and labeled this attachment as “Attachment G.”

88. /] The applicant has completed “Appendix B — Architectural Program” and included the components set
forth in 10 NYCRR § 1004.5(b)(11) and -(12).

89.[/] The applicant has attached the security plan of the applicant’s proposed manufacturing and dispensing
facilities indicating how the applicant will comply with the requirements of Article 33 of the Public Health
Law, 10 NYCRR Part 1004, and any other applicable state or local law, rule, or regulation, and labeled this
attachment as “Attachment H.”

90.[/] The applicant has attached the most recent financial statement of the applicant prepared in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) applied on a consistent basis and certified by an
independent certified public accountant, in accordance with the requirements of 10 NYCRR §
1004.5(b)(16), and labeled this attachment as “Attachment 1.”

91.[/] The applicant has attached a staffing plan for staff to be involved in activities related to the cultivation of
marijuana, the manufacturing and/or dispensing of approved medical marijuana products, and/or staff with
oversight responsibilities for such activities that includes the requirements set forth in 10 NYCRR §
1004.5(b)(18) of the regulations and labeled this attachment as “Attachment J.”

DOH-5138 (04/15) Page 6 of 7



¥§?§v§( Departme.nt Medical Marijuana Program

STATE | of Health Application for Registration as
2 a Registered Organization

92. /] The applicant has attached proof from the local internet service provider{s) that all of the applicant’s
manufacturing and dispensing facilities are located in an area with infernet connectivity and labeled this
attachment as “Attachment K.” internet connectivity will be required to support the use of a Seed-to-Sale
Solution approved by the Department to record the registered organization’s permitted activities,

93.0/] The applicant has attached a timeline demonsirating the estimated timeframe from growing marijuana to
production of a final approved product, and labeled this attachment as “Attachment L.”

94 /] The applicant has attached a statement and/or documentation showing that the applicant is able to
comply with all applicable state and local laws and regulations relating to the activities in which it intends to
engage under the registration, pursuant o 10 NYCRR § 1004.5(b)(8), and labeled this attachment as
“Aftachment M."

._Sectlon J Attestatlon and Slgnature

As the chief execulive officer duty authorized by the board of a corporate appl!cant ora general par’mer or
owner of a proprietary applicant, | hereby authorize the release of any and all appticant information of a
confidential or privileged nature fo the Department and its agents. If granted a registration, | hereby agree to
ensure the registered organization uses the Seed-to-Sale Selution approved by the Department to record the
registered organization's permitted activities. | hereby ceriify that the information provided in this application,
including in any statement or attachments submitted herewith, is truthful and accurate. | understand that any
material omissions, material errors, false statements, misrepresentations, or failure to provide any requested
information may result in the denial of the application or other action as may be allowed by law,

95. Slgnature 96. Date Signed: June 5, 2015
[

97. Print o e; Steven Weisman

The application must include a handwritten signature by the chief executive officer duly authorized by
the board of a corporate applicant, or a general parfner or owner of a proprietary applicant, and must be
notarized.

Notary Name: Notary Reglstratlon Number;
Reseair” & . LEismar S HRP3Y

Notary (Notary Must Affix Stamp or Seal) pate: é/{g' / /_S

F W WU W0 O W g gy
AW NN NSNS

4

4

b NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS -
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:08/03/17

AP ANAPS PN PPN IS
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75.

76.

APPLICATION EXPLANATIONS

The Company has a signed option to lease agreement for its manufacturing facility
location. The Company’s members have sufficient personal capital to fund the Company’s
lease of the land and construction of the Company’s proposed manufacturing facility
(please see the attached bank statements). Should the Company be awarded a license, the
Company will exercise its option to enter into a lease for the land and begin building the
facility expeditiously.

The Company has signed option to lease agreements for each of its dispensing facility
locations. The Company’s members have sufficient personal capital to fund the
Company’s lease and build-out of the Company’s proposed dispensing facilities (please
see the attached bank statements). Should the Company be awarded a license, the
Company will exercise its options to enter into leases for each dispensing facility and begin
building-out the facilities expeditiously.
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ATTACHMENT A

This attachment identifies all real property, buildings, and facilities that will be used in
manufacturing and dispensing activities, pursuant to PHL § 3365 and 10 NYCRR § 1004.5(b)(2).
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MANUFACTURING FACILITY

510 WiLD TURNPIKE
MounTAIN DALE, NY 12763

@ CurrivatioN Location (witH 1,000 FT RADIUS CIRCLE)
@ ScrooL, CHURCH, SYNAGOGUE OR OTHER PLACE OF WORSHIP
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DISPENSING FACILITY

201 - 203 MAIN ST
BingHAMTON, NY 13905

@ Dispensary Location (witH 1,000 FT RADIUS CIRCLE)

@ ScrooL, CHURCH, SYNAGOGUE OR OTHER PLACE OF WORSHIP
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DISPENSING FACILITY

2427 CHENANGO
UrTica, NY 13502

@ Dispensary Location (witH 1,000 FT RADIUS CIRCLE)

@ ScrooL, CHURCH, SYNAGOGUE OR OTHER PLACE OF WORSHIP
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DISPENSING FACILITY

144 EASTERN BLvD
WAaTERTOWN, NY 13601

@ Dispensary Location (witH 1,000 FT RADIUS CIRCLE)

@ ScrooL, CHURCH, SYNAGOGUE OR OTHER PLACE OF WORSHIP
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DISPENSING FACILITY

70 HAMMOND LN

PLATTSBURGH, NY 12901

@ Dispensary Location (witH 1,000 FT RADIUS CIRCLE)

@ ScrooL, CHURCH, SYNAGOGUE OR OTHER PLACE OF WORSHIP
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Redacted pursuant to N.Y. Public Officers Law, Art. 6
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ATTACHMENT C

This attachment contains copies of all applicable executed option contracts related to the
Company’s real property interests, showing that the Company possesses or has the right to use

sufficient land, buildings, other premises, and equipment, and contains the language required in
10 NYCRR § 1004.5(b)(9).



OPTION TO ENTER INTO LEASE

This Option to Enter into Lease (“Option™) dated , 2015 (the
“Effective Date™), by and between Glen Wild Industrial, LLC (“Lessor”) and NY
Compassion, LLC (“Lessee™).

RECITALS

Whereas the parties hereto have agreed to negotiate in the future an agreement whereby
Lessee would be permitted to lease from Lessor the Premises located at Glen Wild Industrial

Park, 510 Wild Turnpike, Mountain Dale, New York 12763 (the “Leased Premises™).

NOW, THEREFORE, for valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which
are hereby acknowledged, the parties, intending to be legally bound, agree as follows:

e Lessee shall pay to Lessor $2000.00 in consideration for this Option.

e  Within ninety (90) days of the Effective Date (the “Option Deadline”), Lessee shall
have the right to notify Lessor in writing (the “Lease Notice”) of its intention to enter into a lease
agreement for the Leased Premises (the “Lease™) with monthly gross rent of $4000.00. If Lessee
provides such Lease Notice, Lessee shall pay to Lessor an exercise fee of $14,000.00. The lease
will allow for an initial building of 80,000 square feet. Lessee may build additional square
footage at the rate of $1500/20,000 square feet, up to 200,000 square feet, with minimum
expansion increases in 20,000 square foot intervals (As an example an expansion at a size of 1
square foot to 20,000 square feet will incur a 1500/month increase regardless of actual size). In
the event that Lessor does not receive the Lease Notice on or before the Option Deadline, this
Option shall immediately become null, void and of no further force or effect, and without the
requirement of any further documentation by and between the parties. Notwithstanding anything
to the contrary contained herein, if the State of New York has not yet awarded the medical
marihuana licenses by the Option Deadline, Lessee shall have the option to extend the term of
this Option on a month to month basis by paying the full monthly rental price until such time as
the State awards such licenses.

e The parties hereby agree to negotiate the terms of the Lease in good faith; provided
that the Lease shall include:

e a provision whereby if Lessee does not use the facility to manufacture and/or
dispense marihuana within the first year of the term of the Lease, Lessee will have the right to
immediately terminate the Lease.

e a provision which states: “The landlord acknowledges that its rights of reentry into
the premises set forth in this lease do not confer on it the authority to manufacture and/or
dispense on the premises medical marihuana in accordance with article 33 of the Public Health
Law and agrees to provide the New York State Department of Health, Mayor Erastus Corning
2nd Tower, The Governor Nelson A. Rockefeller Empire State Plaza, Albany, N.Y. 12237, with



notification by certified mail of its intent to reenter the premises or to initiate dispossess
proceedings or that the lease is due to expire, at least 30 days prior to the date on which the
landlord intends to exercise a right of reentry or to initiate such proceedings or at least 60 days
before expiration of the lease.”

3.3 a provision which states that Lessee shall be responsible for all site
improvements including all building within the lot area and driveway access to
leased site (road base installed) subject to Town approval.

e Lessor shall execute such further documents and do any and all such further things as
may be necessary to implement and carry out the intent of this Option.

e Promptly following the execution of this Option, Lessor shall allow Lessee access to
the Leased Premises for the purposes of having architectural plans prepared and other reasonable
access to the Leased Premises to prepare its zoning applications and shall provide Lessee with
plot survey of the Leased Premises.

e This Option shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the parties hereto
and their respective successors and assigns.

e Any claim or controversy arising out of or related to this Option, or the breach
hereof, shall be construed in accordance with the internal laws, and not the law of conflicts, of
the State of New York, and shall be filed in a state or federal court of competent jurisdiction
located within New York County, New York.

e This Option may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be
an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

¢ In the event of a breach of this Option, the non-breaching party may pursue all rights
and remedies at law or in equity.

e All notices and other required communications (“Notices™) shall be in writing, and
shall be sent to the addresses set forth below. A party may change its address by sending Notice
to the other party of the new address.

If to Lessee, to: Steven Weisman
33 North LaSalle Street, Suite 3200
Chicago, Illinois 60602
Email: steve(@weismanbrothers.com

With a copy to:

Steven Vegliante

Montem Strategies, LLC

449 Broadway

Monticello, NY 12701

Email: steven@montemstrategies.com



If to Lessor, to:

Glen Wild Industrial Park, LLC
510 Wild Turnpike / PO Box 368
Mountain Dale, NY 12763
ATTN: Daniel Resnick

Email: butchresnick@yahoo.com

Notices shall be given: (a) by personal delivery to the other party; (b) by registered or certified
mail, return receipt requested; or (c) by express courier (e.g. DHL, Federal Express, etc.).
Notices shall be effective and shall be deemed delivered: (i) if by personal delivery, on the date
of the personal delivery; (ii) if by mail, on the date of receipt as stated on the return receipt; or
(iii) if by express courier, on the date signed for or rejected as reflected in the courier's delivery

log.

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK WITH SIGNATURE PAGES TO

FOLLOW

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands and seals the day and year

first written above:

LESSOR

L_'___,_&

=

By:

Name:

Title:

LESSEE

NY COMPASSION, LLC

Steven Weisman

Title: Manager
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OPTION TO ENTER INTO LEASE

This Option to Enter into Lease (“Option”) dated May 30, 2015 (the “Effective Date™), by and
between 201-203 Main Street Realty Associates, maintaining a mailing address of 84 Court
Street, 6" Floor, Binghamton, New York 13901 (the “Lessor”) and NY Compassion, LLC a
limited liability company organized and existing under the laws of the State of New York and
maintaining a mailing address of 22 North LaSalle Street, Suite 3200, Chicago, Illinois 60602
(the “Lessee™).

RECITALS

Whereas, the parties hereto have agreed to negotiate a lease agreement whereby Lessee would be
permitted to lease from Lessor 6,563 s.f. of the premises located at 201-203 Main Street
Binghamton, New York (the “Leased Premises™).

Now, therefore, for valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby
acknowledged, the parties, intending to be legally bound, agree as follows:

1. Lessee shall, upon execution of this Option pay to the Lessor the sum of Seven Thousand
Eight Hundred and no/100 ($7,800.00) dollars, which sum shall be non-refundable.

2. Not later than August 31, 2015 (the “Option Deadline”), Lessee shall have the right to
notify Lessor in writing (the “Lease Notice™) of its intention to enter into a triple net lease
agreement, with a base monthly rent of Four Thousand Six Hundred Forty-Eight and
79/100 ($4,648.79) plus taxes, insurance, CAM (presently and approximately Two
Thousand Two Hundred Forty-two and 35/100 [$2,242.35] dollars per month, said sum
to be periodically adjusted) for a total full monthly rental of Six Thousand Eight Hundred
Ninety-one and 14/100 ($6,891.14) dollars (the “Full Monthly Rental”). Time is of the
essence as to the Lease Notice.

3. In the event that Lessor does not receive the Lease Notice before the Option Deadline this
Option shall immediately become null, void and of no further force or effect and without
the requirement of any further documentation by and between the parties.

4. Simultaneously with the Lease Notice, Lessee shall pay to Lessor an exercise fee in the
amount of Seven Thousand Eight Hundred and no/100 ($7,800.00) dollars which sum
shall also be non-refundable.

5. Lessee shall have the option to extend the term of this Option on a month-to-month basis
by paying to the Lessor the Full Monthly Rental (notwithstanding anything to the
contrary contained herein) if the State of New York has not yet awarded the medical
marihuana licenses by the Option Deadline until the earlier of:

a. the State of New York awards such licenses; or

b. a period of twelve (12) months (the “Extension Term”™).



10.

11.

All such payments shall be due on the 1% of each month during the Extension Term.
Payments pursuant to this paragraph shall be late if not received by Lessor before the 5*
of each month and Lessor shall be entitle to a late charge of five (5%) percent of such
payment. Lessor shall notify Lessee of the default in payment and, upon Lessee’s failure
to cure the default within ten (10) days Lessee’s rights under this Option shall terminate
shall and this Option shall immediately become null, void and of no further force or
effect and without the requirement of any further documentation by and between the
parties.

The parties hereby agree to negotiate the terms of the Lease in good faith and such lease
to contain such terms as are normally included in a lease for commercial premises,
provided, however, that the Lease shall certainly include:

a. a provision whereby if Lessee does not use the facility to manufacture and/or
dispense marihuana within the first year of the term of the Lease, Lessee will have
the right to immediately terminate the Lease.

b. a provision which states: “The landlord acknowledges that its rights of reentry
into the premises set forth in this lease do not confer on it the authority to
manufacture and/or dispense on the premises medical marithuana in accordance
with article 33 of the Public Health Law and agrees to provide the New York
State Department of Health, Mayor Erastus Corning 2nd Tower, The Governor
Nelson A. Rockefeller Empire State Plaza, Albany, N.Y. 12237, with notification
by certified mail of its intent to reenter the premises or to initiate dispossess
proceedings or that the lease is due to expire, at least 30 days prior to the date on
which the landlord intends to exercise a right of reentry or to initiate such
proceedings or at least 60 days before expiration of the lease.”

Lessor shall execute such further necessary and appropriate documents and do any and all
such further actions as may be reasonably necessary to implement and carry out the intent
of this Option provided all such actions and preparation of such documents shall be at no
cost to Lessor.

Promptly following the execution of this Option and receipt of the payment at paragraph
1 herein, Lessor shall allow Lessee access to the Leased Premises for the purposes of
having architectural plans prepared and other reasonable access to the Leased Premises to
prepare its zoning applications and shall provide Lessee with plot survey of the Leased
Premises (if Lessor has such a plot survey).

. This Option shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and

their respective successors and assigns.

Any claim or controversy arising out of or related to this Option (or the breach hereof),
shall be construed in accordance with the internal laws, and not the law of conflicts, of
the State of New York and shall be filed in a state or federal court of competent
jurisdiction located within Broome County, New York.

This Option may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be an
original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.



12. In the event of a breach of this Option, the non-breaching party may pursue all rights and

13,

remedies at law or in equity.

All notices and other required communications (“Notices”) shall be in writing and shall
be sent to the addresses set forth below. A party may change its address by sending
Notice to the other party of the new address.

If to Lessee, to: Steven Weisman
33 North LaSalle Street, Suite 3200

Chicago, Illinois 60602
Email: steve(@weismanbrothers.com

With a copy to: Steven Vegliante
Montem Strategies, LL.C
449 Broadway
Monticello, NY 12701
Email: steven(@montemstrategies.com

If to Lessor, to: 203 Main Street Realty Associates
Attn: Brian Kradjian
84 Court Street
6" Floor
Binghamton, New York 13901
Email: BrianK @KradjianProperties.com

Notices shall be given:
a. by personal delivery to the other party;
b. by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested; or
c. by express courier (e.g. DHL, Federal Express, etc.).

Notices shall be effective and shall be deemed delivered:
a. by personal delivery, on the date of the personal delivery;
b. if by mail, on the date of receipt as stated on the return receipt; or
c. if by express courier, on the date signed for or rejected as reflected in the courier's
delivery log.



IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands and seals the day and year
first written above.

LESSOR

203 Main Street Realty Associates

By: 6//“"’ - —— 30/

Name: Brian Kradjian, its authorized signatory

LESSEE
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OPTION TO ENTER INTO LEASE

This Option to Enter into Lease (“Option”) dated May 22" 2015 (the “Effective
Date™), by and between _ Plattsgrow LLC,
(“Lessor”) and NY Compassion, LLC (“Lessee™).

RECITALS

Whereas the parties hereto have agreed to negotiate in the future an agreement whereby Lessee
would be permitted to lease from Lessor the Premises located at 70 Hammond Lane, Plattsburgh, NY

NOW, THEREFORE, for valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby
acknowledged, the parties, intending to be legally bound, agree as follows:

1. Lessee shall pay to Lessor $1000.00 in consideration for this Option.

2. Within ninety (90) days of the Effective Date (the “Option Deadline™), Lessee shall have
the right to notify Lessor in writing (the “Lease Notice”) of its intention to enter into a lease agreement
for the Leased Premises (the “Lease”) with monthly gross rent of $9000.00. If Lessee provides such
Lease Notice, Lessee shall pay to Lessor an exercise fee of $18.000.00.  In the event that Lessor does
not receive the Lease Notice on or before the Option Deadline, this Option shall immediately become
null, void and of no further force or effect, and without the requirement of any further documentation by
and between the parties. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, if the State of New
York has not yet awarded the medical marihuana licenses by the Option Deadline, Lessee shall have the
option to extend the term of this Option on a month to month basis by paying the full monthly rental price
until such time as the State awards such licenses.

3. The parties hereby agree to negotiate the terms of the Lease in good faith; provided that
the Lease shall include:

3.1 a provision whereby if Lessee does not use the facility to manufacture and/or
dispense marihuana within the first year of the term of the Lease, Lessee will have the right to
immediately terminate the Lease.

3.2 a provision which states: “The landlord acknowledges that its rights of reentry
into the premises set forth in this lease do not confer on it the authority to manufacture and/or
dispense on the premises medical marihuana in accordance with article 33 of the Public Health
Law and agrees to provide the New York State Department of Health, Mayor Erastus Corning
2nd Tower, The Governor Nelson A. Rockefeller Empire State Plaza, Albany, N.Y. 12237, with
notification by certified mail of its intent to reenter the premises or to initiate dispossess
proceedings or that the lease is due to expire, at least 30 days prior to the date on which the
landlord intends to exercise a right of reentry or to initiate such proceedings or at least 60 days
before expiration of the lease.”

< Lessor shall execute such further documents and do any and all such further things as
may be necessary to implement and carry out the intent of this Option.



5. Promptly following the execution of this Option, Lessor shall allow Lessee access to the
Leased Premises for the purposes of having architectural plans prepared and other reasonable access to
the Leased Premises to prepare its zoning applications and shall provide Lessee with plot survey of the
Leased Premises.

6. This Option shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and
their respective successors and assigns.

7 Any claim or controversy arising out of or related to this Option, or the breach hereof,
shall be construed in accordance with the internal laws, and not the law of conflicts, of the State of New
York, and shall be filed in a state or federal court of competent jurisdiction located within New York
County, New York.

8. This Option may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be an
original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

9. In the event of a breach of this Option, the non-breaching party may pursue all rights and
remedies at law or in equity.

10. All notices and other required communications (“Notices™) shall be in writing, and shall
be sent to the addresses set forth below. A party may change its address by sending Notice to the other
party of the new address.

If to Lessee, to: Steven Weisman
33 North LaSalle Street, Suite 3200
Chicago, Illinois 60602
Email: steve@weismanbrothers.com

With a copy to:

Steven Vegliante

Montem Strategies, LLC

449 Broadway

Monticello, NY 12701

Email: steven@montemstrategies.com

If to Lessor, to: Chuck Genck / Plattsgrow LLC

c¢/o Thylan associates
1 Summit Ct. , suite 103
Fishkill N.Y. 12524

Notices shall be given: (a) by personal delivery to the other party; (b) by registered or certified mail,
return receipt requested; or (c) by express courier (e.g. DHL, Federal Express, etc.). Notices shall be
effective and shall be deemed delivered: (i) if by personal delivery, on the date of the personal delivery;
(ii) if by mail, on the date of receipt as stated on the return receipt; or (iii) if by express courier, on the
date signed for or rejected as reflected in the courier's delivery log.

2



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands and seals the day and year first
written above:

LESSOR

Plattsgrow LI.C.

Na\n-g Cﬁ uck Genck

Title: Member

LESSEE

NY COMPASSION, LLC

Name? Steven Weisman \
Title: Manager
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OPTION TO ENTER INTO LEASE

This Option to Enter into Lease (“Option™) dated May 15, 2015 (the “Effective Date”), by and
between Pierce Properties Enterprises, Inc. (“Lessor”) and NY Compassion, LLC (“Lessee”).

RECITALS

Whereas the parties hereto have agreed to negotiate in the future an agreement whereby Lessee
would be permitted to lease from Lessor the Premises located at 2427 Chanango Road, Utica, NY
(the “Leased Premises™).

NOW, THEREFORE, for valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby
acknowledged, the parties, intending to be legally bound, agree as follows:

1. Lessee shall pay to Lessor $1,000.00 in consideration for this Option.

2. Within six (6) months of the Effective Date (the “Option Deadline”), Lessee shall have
the right to notify Lessor in writing (the “Lease Notice”) of its intention to enter into a lease agreement
for the Leased Premises (the “Lease”) with monthly gross rent of $1,850.00. If Lessee provides such
Lease Notice, Lessee shall pay to Lessor an exercise fee of $6,000.00. In the event that Lessor does not
receive the Lease Notice on or before the Option Deadline, this Option shall immediately become null,
void and of no further force or effect, and without the requirement of any further documentation by and
between the parties. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, if the State of New York
has not yet awarded the medical marihuana licenses by the Option Deadline, Lessee shall have the option
to extend the term of this Option on a month to month basis by paying the full monthly rental price until
such time as the State awards such licenses.

3. The parties hereby agree to negotiate the terms of the Lease in good faith; provided that
the Lease shall include:

3.1 a provision whereby if Lessee does not use the facility to manufacture and/or
dispense marihuana within the first year of the term of the Lease, Lessee will have the right to
immediately terminate the Lease.

3.2 a provision which states: “The landlord acknowledges that its rights of reentry
into the premises set forth in this lease do not confer on it the authority to manufacture and/or
dispense on the premises medical marihuana in accordance with article 33 of the Public Health
Law and agrees to provide the New York State Department of Health, Mayor Erastus Corning
2nd Tower, The Governor Nelson A. Rockefeller Empire State Plaza, Albany, N.Y. 12237, with
notification by certified mail of its intent to reenter the premises or to initiate dispossess
proceedings or that the lease is due to expire, at least 30 days prior to the date on which the
landlord intends to exercise a right of reentry or to initiate such proceedings or at least 60 days
before expiration of the lease.”

4. Lessor shall execute such further documents and do any and all such further things as
may be necessary to implement and carry out the intent of this Option.



5. Promptly following the execution of this Option, Lessor shall allow Lessee access to the
Leased Premises for the purposes of having architectural plans prepared and other reasonable access to
the Leased Premises to prepare its zoning applications and shall provide Lessee with plot survey of the
Leased Premises.

6. This Option shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and
their respective successors and assigns.

7. Any claim or controversy arising out of or related to this Option, or the breach hereof,
shall be construed in accordance with the internal laws, and not the law of conflicts, of the State of New
York, and shall be filed in a state or federal court of competent jurisdiction located within New York
County, New York.

8. This Option may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be an
original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

9. In the event of a breach of this Option, the non-breaching party may pursue all rights and
remedies at law or in equity.

10. All notices and other required communications (“Notices”) shall be in writing, and shall
be sent to the addresses set forth below. A party may change its address by sending Notice to the other
party of the new address.

If to Lessee, to: Steven Weisman
33 North LaSalle Street, Suite 3200
Chicago, Illinois 60602
Email: steve@weismanbrothers.com

If to Lessor, to: See Sig Page

Notices shall be given: (a) by personal delivery to the other party; (b) by registered or certified mail,
return receipt requested; or (c) by express courier (e.g. DHL, Federal Express, etc.). Notices shall be
effective and shall be deemed delivered: (i) if by personal delivery, on the date of the personal delivery;
(ii) if by mail, on the date of receipt as stated on the return receipt; or (iii) if by express courier, on the
date signed for or rejected as reflected in the courier's delivery log.

* * * * *
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands and seals the day and year first
written above:

LESSOR

By:

Kt | Plere
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LESSEE

NY COMPASSION, LLC

Name:  Steven Weisman

Title: Manager
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OPTION TO ENTER INTO LEASE

This Option to Enter into Lease (“Option”) dated  5/15/15 , 2015 (the “Effective
Date”), by and between Watertown Center Development, LLC (“Lessor”) and NY Compassion, LLC
(“Lessee”).

RECITALS

Whereas the parties hereto have agreed to negotiate in the future an agreement whereby Lessee
would be permitted to lease from Lessor the Premises located at 144 Eastern Boulevard, Watertown, NY
(the “Leased Premises™).

NOW, THEREFORE, for valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby
acknowledged, the parties, intending to be legally bound, agree as follows:

I Lessee shall pay to Lessor $1000.00 in consideration for this Option.

)8 Within ninety (90) days of the Effective Date (the “Option Deadline™), Lessee shall have
the right to notify Lessor in writing (the “Lease Notice”) of its intention to enter into a lease agreement
for the Leased Premises (the “Lease”) with monthly gross rent of $2100.00. If Lessee provides such
Lease Notice, Lessee shall pay to Lessor an exercise fee of $6300.00. In the event that Lessor does not
receive the Lease Notice on or before the Option Deadline, this Option shall immediately become null,
void and of no further force or effect, and without the requirement of any further documentation by and
between the parties. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, if the State of New York
has not yet awarded the medical marihuana licenses by thé Option Deadline, Lessee shall have the option
to extend the term of this Option on a month to month basis by paying the full monthly rental price until
such time as the State awards such licenses.

~

3. The parties hereby agree to negotiate the terms of the Lease in good faith; provided that
the Lease shall include:

3t a provision whereby if Lessee does not use the facility to manufacture and/or
dispense marihuana within the first year of the term of the Lease, Lessee will have the right to
immediately terminate the Lease.

32 a provision which states: “The landlord acknowledges that its rights of reentry
into the premises set forth in this lease do not confer on it the authority to manufacture and/or
dispense on the premises medical marihuana in accordance with article 33 of the Public Health
Law and agrees to provide the New York State Department of Health, Mayor Erastus Corning
2nd Tower, The Governor Nelson A. Rockefeller Empire State Plaza, Albany, N.Y. 12237, with
notification by certified mail of its intent to reenter the premises or to initiate dispossess
proceedings or that the lease is due to expire, at least 30 days prior to the date on which the
landlord intends to exercise a right of reentry or to initiate such proceedings or at least 60 days
before expiration of the lease.”

4. Lessor shall execute such further documents and do any and all such further things as
may be necessary to implement and carry out the intent of this Option.



5. Promptly following the execution of this Option, Lessor shall allow Lessee access to the
Leased Premises for the purposes of having architectural plans prepared and other reasonable access to
the Leased Premises to prepare its zoning applications and shall provide Lessee with plot survey of the
Leased Premises.

6. This Option shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and
their respective successors and assigns.

7 Any claim or controversy arising out of or related to this Option, or the breach hereof,
shall be construed in accordance with the internal laws, and not the law of conflicts, of the State of New
York, and shall be filed in a state or federal court of competent jurisdiction located within New York
County, New York.

8. This Option may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be an
original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

9. In the event of a breach of this Option, the non-breaching party may pursue all rights and
remedies at law or in equity.

10. All notices and other required communications (“Notices™) shall be in writing, and shall
be sent to the addresses set forth below. A party may change its address by sending Notice to the other
party of the new address.

If to Lessee, to: Steven Weisman
33 North LaSalle Street, Suite 3200
Chicago, Illinois 60602
Email: steve@weismanbrothers.com

With a copy to:

Steven Vegliante

Montem Strategies, LLC

449 Broadway

Monticello, NY 12701

Email: steven@montemstrategies.com

If to Lessor, to: Watertown Center Development LLC
Post Office Box 684
New Hartford, NY 13413

Email: Randy@soess.com

Notices shall be given: (a) by personal delivery to the other party; (b) by registered or certified mail,
return receipt requested; or (c) by express courier (e.g. DHL, Federal Express, etc.). Notices shall be
effective and shall be deemed delivered: (i) if by personal delivery, on the date of the personal delivery;
(ii) if by mail, on the date of receipt as stated on the return receipt; or (iii) if by express courier, on the
date signed for or rejected as reflected in the courier's delivery log.




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands and seals the day and year first

written above:

LESSOR

Watertown Center Development LLC

{ v
Name: Randolph BZSbggs
Title: Authorized Representative

By:

LESSEE

NY COMPASSION, LLC

By:

Name: Steven Weisman
Title: Manager
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NEW YORK
COMPASSIONATE CARE

NEW YORK
COMPASSIONATE CARE

OPERATING PLAN
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EXHIBIT 1A - FACILITY PLANS
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This document should be exempt from disclosure under
FOIL as it contains information about the Company's trade
secrets and critical infrastructure.
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FOIL as it contains information about the Company's trade
secrets and critical infrastructure.



Redacted pursuant to N.Y. Public Officers Law, Art. 6

This document should be exempt from disclosure under 252
FOIL as it contains information about the Company's trade
secrets and critical infrastructure.



Redacted pursuant to N.Y. Public Officers Law, Art. 6

This document should be exempt from disclosure under 253
FOIL as it contains information about the Company's trade
secrets and critical infrastructure.



Redacted pursuant to N.Y. Public Officers Law, Art. 6

This document should be exempt from disclosure under 254
FOIL as it contains information about the Company's trade
secrets and critical infrastructure.



ATTACHMENT E

This attachment contains copies of the organizational and operational documents of the Company,
pursuant 10 NYCRR 8 1004.5(b)(5), which must include the identification of all those holding an
interest or ownership in the applicant and the percentage of interest or ownership held.



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT COPY

ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF
NY Compassion, LLC

Under Section 203 of the Limited Liability Company Law

THE UNDERSIGNED, being a natural person of at least eighteen (18) years of age, and acting as
the organizer of the limited liability company hereby being formed under Section 203 of the
Limited Liability Company Law of the State of New York certifies that:

FIRST: The name of the limited liability company is:
NY Compassion, LLC

SECOND: To engage in any lawful act or activity within the purposes for which limited liability
companies may be organized pursuant to Limited Liability Company Law provided that
the limited liability company is not formed to engage in any act or activity requiring the
consent or approval of any state official, department, board, agency, or other body without
such consent or approval first being obtained.

THIRD: The county, within this state, in which the office of the limited liability company is to be
located is NEW YORK.

FOURTH: The Secretary of State is designated as agent of the limited liability company upon whom
process against it may be served. The address within or without this state to which the
Secretary of State shall mail a copy of any process against the limited liability company
served upon him or her is:

Steven Weisman

33 North LaSalle Street
Suite 3200

Chicago, IL 60602

FIFTH: The limited liability company designates the following as its registered agent upon whom
process against it may be served within the State of New York is:

Daniel Reich

200 East 58th Street
Suite 15B

New York, NY 10022

SIXTH: The limited liability company shall have a perpetual existence.

DOS-1239-f-11 (Rev. 02/12) Page 1 of 2



SEVENTH: The limited liability company shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless all members,
managers, and former members and managers of the limited liability company against
expenses (including attorney's fees, judgments, fines, and amounts paid in settlement)
incurred in connection with any claims, causes of action, demands, damages, liabilities of
the limited liability company, and any pending or threatened action, suit, or proceeding.
Such indemnification shall be made to the fullest extent permitted by the laws of the State
of New York, provided that such acts or omissions which gives rise to the cause of action
or proceedings occurred while the Member or Manager was in performance of his or her
dutics for the limited liability company and was not as a result of his or her fraud, gross
negligence, willful misconduct or a wrongful taking. The indemnification provided herein
shall inure to the benefit of successors, assigns, heirs, executors, and the administrators of
any such person.

[ certify that I have read the above statements, I am authorized to sign these Articles of Organization,
that the above statements are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief and that my
signature typed below constitutes my signature.

Steven Weisman, Member (signature)

Steven Weisman , ORGANIZER
33 North LaSalle Street

Suite 3200

Chicago, IL 60602

Filed by:

Steven Weisman

33 North LaSalle Street
Suite 3200

Chicago, IL 60602

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT COPY



N.Y.S. DEPARTMENT OF STATE
DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS AND STATE RECORDS ALBANY, NY 12231-0001
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The limited liability company is required to file a Biennial Statement with the
Department of State every two years pursuant to Limited Liability Company Law
Section 301. Notification that the Biennial Statement is due will only be made via
email. Please go to www.email.ebiennial.dos.ny.gov to provide an email address to
receive an email notification when the Biennial Statement is due.

SERVICE COMPANY: ** NO SERVICE COMPANY *=*
SERVICE CODE: 00

FEE: 200.00 PAYMENTS 200.00
FILING: 200.00 CHARGE 200.00
TAX: 0.00 DRAWDOWN 0.00
PLAIN COPY: 0.00
CERT COPY: 0.00
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Authentication Number: 1505120150 To verify the authenticity of this document you
may access the Division of Corporation’s Document Authentication Website at
http://ecorp.dos.ny.gov
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LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY OPERATING AGREEMENT
NY COMPASSION, LLC

THIS OPERATING AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is made and entered into May 12, 2015,
by and among the persons listed on Schedule 1 (collectively referred to herein as the
“Members”).

ARTICLE |
THE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

Section 1.01 Formation. On May 12, 2015 (the “Commencement Date”), the Members formed
a limited liability company under the name NY Compassion, LLC (the “Company”) on the terms
and conditions in this Agreement and pursuant to the Limited Liability Company Act (the “Act”)
of the New York (the “State”). The Members agree to file with the appropriate agency within
the State charged with processing and maintaining such records all documentation required for
the formation of the Company. The rights and obligations of the parties are as provided in the
Act except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement.

Section 1.02 Name. The business of the Company will be conducted under the name NY
Compassion, LLC, or such other name as the Manager may determine.

Section 1.03 Purpose. The purpose of the Company is to engage in any lawful act or activity
for which a Limited Liability Company may be formed within the State, including the purchase
and sale of cannabis pursuant to State law.

Section 1.04 Office. The Company will maintain its principal business office at the following
address: 33 North LaSalle Street, Suite 3200, Chicago, IL 60602.

Section 1.05 Registered Agent. The Company shall maintain a registered agent within the
State.

Section 1.06 Term. The term of the Company commences on the Commencement Date and
shall continue perpetually unless sooner terminated as provided in this Agreement.

Section 1.07 Names and Addresses of Members. The Members’ names and addresses are
recorded on Schedule 1.

Section 1.08 Admission of Additional Members. Except as otherwise expressly provided in
this Agreement, no additional members may be admitted to the Company through issuance by
the company of a new interest in the Company without the prior unanimous written consent of
the Members.




ARTICLE Il
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Section 2.01 Initial Contributions. The Members initially shall contribute capital to the
Company as described in Schedule 2 attached hereto.

Section 2.02 Additional Contributions. No Member shall be obligated to make any additional
contribution to the Company’s capital without the prior unanimous written consent of the
Members.

Section 2.03 No Interest on Capital Contributions. Members are not entitled to interest or other
compensation for or on account of their capital contributions to the Company except to the
extent, if any, expressly provided in this Agreement.

Section 2.04 New Members. Upon written consent of the Members holding a majority of the
Interest in the Company, the Company shall admit new members to the Company on such terms
as agreed to in writing by the Members holding a majority of the Interest in the Company, it
being understood that such new members may dilute the relative Interest of the existing
Members.

ARTICLE I
ALLOCATION OF PROFITS AND LOSSES; DISTRIBUTIONS

Section 3.01 Profits/Losses. For financial accounting and tax purposes, the Company’s net
profits or net losses shall be determined on an annual basis and shall be allocated to the Members
in proportion to each Member’s relative Interest in the Company as set forth in Schedule 2 as
amended from time to time in accordance with U.S. Department of the Treasury Regulation
1.704-1.

Section 3.02 Distributions. The Manager shall determine and distribute available funds in his
or her sole discretion. Available funds, as referred to herein, shall mean the net cash of the
Company available after appropriate provision for expenses and liabilities, as determined by the
Manager. Distributions in liquidation of the Company or in liquidation of a Member’s Interest
shall be made in accordance with the positive capital account balances pursuant to U.S.
Department of the Treasury Regulation 1.704.1(b)(2)(ii)(b)(2). To the extent a Member shall
have a negative capital account balance, there shall be a qualified income offset, as set forth in
U.S. Department of the Treasury Regulation 1.704.1(b)(2)(ii)(d).

Section 3.03 Tax Distributions. Notwithstanding anything contained in Section 3.02 and to the
extent the Company has available funds, the Company shall make distributions to the Members
to meet their tax obligations.

Section 3.04 No Right to Demand Return of Capital. No Member has any right to any return
of capital or other distribution except as expressly provided in this Agreement. No Member has
any drawing account in the Company.




ARTICLE IV
INDEMNIFICATION

Section 4.01 Indemnification. The Company shall indemnify any person who was or is a party
defendant or is threatened to be made a party defendant, pending or completed action, suit or
proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative, or investigative (other than an action by or in
the right of the Company) by reason of the fact that he or she is or was a Member of the
Company, Manager, employee or agent of the Company, or is or was serving at the request of the
Company, against expenses (including attorney’s fees), judgments, fines, and amounts paid in
settlement actually and reasonably incurred in connection with such action, suit or proceeding if
such person acted in good faith and in a manner reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to
the best interest of the Company, and with respect to any criminal action proceeding, has no
reasonable cause to believe his or her conduct was unlawful (exclusive of laws pertaining
directly to the legality of medical or recreation cannabis). The termination of any action, suit, or
proceeding by judgment, order, settlement, conviction, or upon a plea of “no lo Contendere” or
its equivalent, shall not in itself create a presumption that the person did or did not act in good
faith and in a manner which he or she reasonably believed to be in the best interest of the
Company, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had reasonable cause to
believe that his or her conduct was lawful

ARTICLE V
POWERS AND DUTIES OF MANAGERS

Section 5.01 Management of Company.
(@) The initial manager shall be Steven Weisman (the “Manager”).

(b) The Manager shall, within the authority granted by the Act and the terms of this
Agreement, have the complete power and authority to manage and operate the Company
and make all decisions affecting its business and affairs. Except as otherwise provided in
this Agreement, all decisions and documents relating to the management and operation of
the Company shall be made and executed by the Manager.

(c) Third parties dealing with the Company shall be entitled to rely conclusively upon the
power and authority of a Manager to manage and operate the business and affairs of the
Company.

(d) The Members shall be entitled to replace the Manager upon a vote of the Members
holding two-thirds (66.66%) of the Interest in the Company,

Section 5.02 Decisions by Members. Whenever in this Agreement reference is made to the
decision, consent, approval, judgment, or action of the Members, unless otherwise expressly
provided in this Agreement, such decision, consent, approval, judgment, or action shall mean the
Members holding a majority of the Interest in the Company.




Section 5.03 Withdrawal by a Member. A Member has no power to withdraw from the
Company, except as otherwise provided in Article VIII.

ARTICLE VI
SALARIES, REIMBURSEMENT, AND PAYMENT OF EXPENSES

Section 6.01 Organization Expenses. All expenses incurred in connection with organization of
the Company will be paid by the Company.

Section 6.02 Salary. No salary will be paid to a Member for the performance of his or her
duties under this Agreement unless the salary has been approved in writing by the Members.

Section 6.03 Legal and Accounting Services. The Company may obtain legal and accounting
services to the extent reasonably necessary for the conduct of the Company’s business. The
Manager shall be entitled to select such service providers in the Manager’s sole discretion.

ARTICLE VII
BOOKS OF ACCOUNT, ACCOUNTING REPORTS, TAX RETURNS, FISCAL YEAR,
BANKING

Section 7.01 Method of Accounting. The Company will use the method of accounting
previously determined by the Manager in conjunction with the Company’s accountant for
financial reporting and tax purposes.

Section 7.02 Fiscal Year; Taxable Year. The fiscal year and the taxable year of the Company
is the calendar year.

Section 7.03 Capital Accounts. The Company will maintain a capital account for each
Member on a cumulative basis in accordance with federal income tax accounting principles.

Section 7.04 Banking. All funds of the Company will be deposited in a separate bank account
or in an account or accounts of a savings and loan association in the name of the Company as
determined by the Manager. To the extent possible, the Company’s funds will be invested or
deposited with an institution, the accounts or deposits of which are insured or guaranteed by an
agency of the United States government.

ARTICLE VIII
TRANSFER OF MEMBERSHIP INTEREST

Section 8.01 Sale or Encumbrance Prohibited. Except as otherwise permitted in this
Agreement, no Member may voluntarily or involuntarily transfer, sell, convey, encumber,
pledge, assign, or otherwise dispose of (collectively, “Transfer”) such Member’s interest in the
Company (the “Interest”) without the prior written consent of the non-transferring members
holding a majority of the non-transferring Interest in the Company




Section 8.02 Drag-Along. Notwithstanding Section 8.01, if the Members holding a majority of
the Interest in the Company approve a proposed sale of the Company to a third party (whether
structured as a merger, reorganization, asset sale or otherwise), the remaining Members shall
agree to approve the proposed sale on the same terms and without delay. If the remaining
Members fail or refuse to execute any instrument required for such sale of the Company, the
Manager is hereby granted the irrevocable power of attorney which, it is agreed, is coupled with
an interest, to execute and deliver on behalf of the failing or refusing Members all instruments
required to be executed and delivered by the failing or refusing Members.

Section 8.03 Substituted Parties. Any permitted transfer in which the Transferee becomes a
new member of the Company shall not be effective unless and until:

(a) The transferor and assignee execute and deliver to the Company the documents and
instruments of conveyance necessary or appropriate in the opinion of counsel to the
Company to effect the transfer and to confirm the agreement of the permitted assignee to
be bound by the provisions of this Agreement;

(b) The transferor furnishes to the Company an opinion of counsel, satisfactory to the
Company, that the transfer will not cause the Company to terminate for federal income
tax purposes or that any termination is not adverse to the Company or the other Members;
and

(c) The transferor furnishes to the Company an opinion of counsel, satisfactory to the
Company, that the transfer will not cause the Company to forfeit any licenses or permits
held by the Company.

Section 8.04 Death, Incompetency, or Bankruptcy of Member. On the death, adjudicated
incompetence, or bankruptcy of a Member, unless the Company exercises its rights under 0, the
successor in interest to the Member (whether an estate, bankruptcy trustee, or otherwise) will
receive only the economic right to receive distributions whenever made by the Company and the
Member’s allocable share of taxable income, gain, loss, deduction, and credit (the “Economic
Rights”) unless and until the Members holding a majority of the Interest in the Company admit
the transferee as a fully substituted Member in accordance with the provisions of Section 8.03.

Any transfer of Economic Rights pursuant to this Section 8.04 will not include any right to
participate in management of the Company, including any right to vote, consent to, and will not
include any right to information on the Company or its operations or financial condition.
Following any transfer of only the Economic Rights of a Member’s Interest in the Company, the
transferring Member’s power and right to vote or consent to any matter submitted to the
Members will be eliminated, and the Interests of the remaining Members, for purposes only of
such votes, consents, and participation in management, will be proportionately increased until
such time, if any, as the transferee of the Economic Rights becomes a fully substituted Member.

Section 8.05 Death Buy Out. Notwithstanding the foregoing provision of Article VIII, the
Members covenant and agree that on the death of any Member, the Company, at its option, by




providing written notice to the estate of the deceased Member within 180 days of the death of the
Member, may purchase, acquire, and redeem the Interest of the deceased Member in the
Company. The value of such deceased Member’s interest shall be determine either by:

(a)

(b)

(©)

Mutual agreement of the surviving Members and the personal representative of the estate
of the deceased Member; or

If the parties cannot reach an agreement on the value within 30 days after the
appointment of the personal representative of the deceased Member, then the surviving
Members and the personal representative each must select a qualified appraiser within the
next succeeding 30 days. The appraisers so selected must attempt to determine the value
of the Interest owned by the decedent at the time of death based solely on their appraisal
of the total value of the Company’s assets and the amount the decedent would have
received had the assets of the Company been sold at that time for an amount equal to
their fair market value and the proceeds (after payment of all Company obligations) were
distributed in the manner contemplated in Article 1X. The appraisal may not consider
and discount for the sale of a minority Interest in the Company. In the event the
appraisers cannot agree on the value within 30 days after being selected, the two
appraisers must, within 30 days, select a third appraiser. The value of the Interest of the
decedent in the Company and the purchase price of it will be the average of the two
appraisals nearest in amount to one another. That amount will be final and binding on all
parties and their respective successors, assigns, and representatives. The costs and
expenses of the third appraiser and any costs and expenses of the appraiser retained but
not paid for by the estate of the deceased Member will be offset against the purchase
price paid for the deceased Member’s Interest in the Company.

Closing of the sale of the deceased Member’s Interest in the Company will be held at the
office of the Company on a date designated by the Company, not be later than 90 days
after agreement with the personal representative of the deceased Member’s estate on the
fair market value of the deceased Member’s Interest in the Company; provided, however,
that if the purchase price are determined by appraisals as set forth in Section 8.5.2, the
closing will be 30 days after the final appraisal and purchase price are determined. If no
personal representative has been appointed within 60 days after the deceased Member’s
death, the surviving Members have the right to apply for and have a personal
representative appointed.

At the closing, the deceased Member’s estate or personal representative must assign to the
Company all of the deceased Member’s Interest in the Company free and clear of all liens,
claims, and encumbrances, and, at the request of the Company, the estate or personal
representative must execute all other instruments as may reasonably be necessary to vest in the
Company all of the deceased Member’s right, title, and interest in the Company and its assets. If
either the Company or the deceased Member’s estate or personal representative fails or refuses to
execute any instrument required by this Agreement, the other party is hereby granted the



irrevocable power of attorney which, it is agreed, is coupled with an interest, to execute and
deliver on behalf of the failing or refusing party all instruments required to be executed and
delivered by the failing or refusing party. On completion of the purchase of the deceased
Member’s Interest in the Company, the Ownership Interests of the remaining Members will
increase proportionately to their then-existing Ownership Interests.

ARTICLE IX
DISSOLUTION AND WINDING UP OF THE COMPANY

Section 9.01 Dissolution. The Company will be dissolved on the happening of any of the
following events:

(@) Sale, transfer, or other disposition of all or substantially all of the property of the
Company;

(b) The agreement of all of the Members;
(c) By operation of law; or

(d) The death, incompetence, expulsion, or bankruptcy of a Member, or the occurrence of
any event that terminates the continued membership of a Member in the Company, unless
there are then remaining at least the minimum number of Members required by law and
all of the remaining Members, within 120 days after the date of the event, elect to
continue the business of the Company.

Section 9.02 Winding Up. On the dissolution of the Company (if the Company is not
continued), the Members must take full account of the Company’s assets and liabilities, and the
assets will be liquidated as promptly as is consistent with obtaining their fair value, and the
proceeds, to the extent sufficient to pay the Company’s obligations with respect to the
liquidation, will be applied and distributed, after any gain or loss realized in connection with the
liquidation has been allocated in accordance with Article 111, and the Members’ capital accounts
have been adjusted to reflect the allocation and all other transactions through the date of the
distribution, in the following order:

(@) To payment and discharge of the expenses of liquidation and of all the Company’s debts
and liabilities to persons or organizations other than Members;

(b) To the payment and discharge of any Company debts and liabilities owed to Members;
and

(c) To Members in the amount of their respective adjusted capital account balances on the
date of distribution.



ARTICLE X
GENERAL PROVISIONS

Section 10.01 Amendments. Amendments to this Agreement may be proposed by any Member.
A proposed amendment will be adopted and become effective as an amendment only on the
written approval of the Members holding a majority of the Interest in the Company.

Section 10.02 Governing Law. This Agreement and the rights and obligations of the parties
under it are governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State (without regard
to principles of conflicts of law).

Section 10.03 Entire Agreement; Modification.  This Agreement constitutes the entire
understanding and agreement between the Members with respect to the subject matter of this
Agreement. No agreements, understandings, restrictions, representations, or warranties exist
between or among the members other than those in this Agreement or referred to or provided for
in this Agreement. No modification or amendment of any provision of this Agreement will be
binding on any Member unless in writing and signed by all the Members.

Section 10.04 Attorney Fees. In the event of any suit or action to enforce or interpret any
provision of this Agreement (or that is based on this Agreement), the prevailing party is entitled
to recover, in addition to other costs, reasonable attorney fees in connection with the suit, action,
or arbitration, and in any appeals. The determination of who is the prevailing party and the
amount of reasonable attorney fees to be paid to the prevailing party will be decided by the court
or courts, including any appellate courts, in which the matter is tried, heard, or decided.

Section 10.05 Further Effect. The parties agree to execute other documents reasonably
necessary to further effect and evidence the terms of this Agreement, as long as the terms and
provisions of the other documents are fully consistent with the terms of this Agreement.

Section 10.06 Severability. If any term or provision of this Agreement is held to be void or
unenforceable, that term or provision will be severed from this Agreement, the balance of the
Agreement will survive, and the balance of this Agreement will be reasonably construed to carry
out the intent of the parties as evidenced by the terms of this Agreement.

Section 10.07 Captions. The captions used in this Agreement are for the convenience of the
parties only and will not be interpreted to enlarge, contract, or alter the terms and provisions of
this Agreement.

Section 10.08 Notices. All notices required to be given by this Agreement will be in writing and
will be effective when actually delivered or, if mailed, when deposited as certified mail, postage
prepaid, directed to the address listed for each Member on Schedule 1 or to such other address as
a Member may specify by written notice given in conformance with these provisions to the
Manager.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties to hereto have executed this Agreement as of the date first
written above.

‘ /,‘7 (Signanue)

TTEVEN  WETSM AN
{Print Name)




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties to hereto have executed this Agreement as of the date first
written above.

MEMBER

— Ty A

(Signature)

Daniel Reich

(Print Name)



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties to hereto have executed this Agreement as of the date first
written above.

MEMBER

it iit) m’”‘ﬁﬁ’”"

(Signaiure}

Ldure V. Dineff-

(Print Name)




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties to hereto have executed this Agreement as of the date first
written above.

MEMBER

LHAH

(Signature)

fedwers F1. LAn b

(Print Name)




IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties to hereto have executed this Agreement as of the date first
written above.

o
z// -~
f, .
./ 4

(sﬁum)
Aodireu s Selon

(Pm@ame)



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties to hereto have executed this Agreement as of the date first
written above.

MEMBER

e

(Signature)

frdcews K. B, gzkawf‘t Jr.

(Print Name)



SCHEDULE 1
LIST OF MEMBERS

Steven Weisman

Daniel Reich

Ken Landis

Andrew K Boszhardt, Jr.




SCHEDULE 2
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS
(as of June 5, 2015)

NAME CONTRIBUTION OWNERSHIP
Steven Weisman
Dan Reich
Audrey Selin
Laurel Dineff

Ken Landis

Andrew K Boszhardt, Jr.
TOTAL $48,000 100.00%



NYS Department of State
Division of Corporations, State Records and Uniform Commercial Code
One Commerce Plaza, 99 Washington Ave,

Cetrtificate of Assumed Name Albany, NY 12231-0001
Pursuant to General Business Law§130 www.dos.ny.gov

1. REAL NAME OF ENTITY. NY Compassicon, LLC

1a. FICTITIOUS NAME, IF ANY, OF FOREIGN ENTITY (Not Assumed Name):

2. FORMED OR AUTHORIZED UNDER THE FOLLOWING NEW YORK LAW (Check one):

[:\ Business Corporation Law Limited Liability Company Law [:I Religious Corporations Law

[ Education Law [] Not-for-Profit Corporation Law [[JRevised Limited Partnership Act
] Other (specify law):

3.ASSUMED NAME:  New York Compassionate Care

4. PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IN NEW YORK STATE (MUST INCLUDE NUMBER AND STREET). IF NONE, CHECK THIS BOX [_] AND PROVIDE OUT-OF-
STATE ADDRESS:

200 East 58th Suite 15B
New York, NY 10022

5. COUNTY(IES) IN WHICH ENTITY DOES OR INTENDS TO DO BUSINESS: [ ALL COUNTIES (or check applicable county(ies) below)

[] Albany [] Cattaraugus "] Chenango [] Delaware ] Franklin (] Hamilton [ rewis (] Montgomery
[] Allegany [[] Cayuga [x] Clinton [] Dutchess (] Fulton ] Herkimer [] Livingston [] Nassau

[] Bronx [[] Chautaugua  ["] Columbia [[] Erie (] Greene [x] Jefferson [] madison [ New York
[x] Broome [ chemung [] Cortland [] Essex [J Genesee [ Kings ] Monroe [ Niagara

[x] Oneida [] Orleans [] Queens []St. Lawrence [ ] Schuyler  [] Steuben [[Jwarren [] Wyoming
[] Onondaga  [] Oswego [[] Rensselaer [ | Saratoga [] seneca [] Suffolk [[]Washington [ ] Yates

[] Ontario [] Otsego [] Richmond [[] Schenectady [} tompkins  [X] Sullivan [[]wayne

(] orange [] Putnam [] Rockland [] Schoharie [T uister [[] Tioga [] Westchester

6. ADDRESS OF EACH LOCATION, INCLUDING NUMBER AND STREET, IF ANY, OF EACH PLACE WHERE THE ENTITY CARRIES ON, CONDUCTS OR TRANSACTS
BUSINESS IN NEW YORK STATE. Use page 2 if needed. The address(es) must be a number and street, city state and zip code. The address{es) reflected in paragraph 6
must be within the county(ies) indicated in paragraph 5. If none, check the box: [:| No New York State Business Location

2427 Chenango Road, Utica, NY 13502 510 Wild Turnpike, Mountaindale, NY 12763
144 Eastern Blvd, Watertown, NY 13601 70 Hammond Lane, Plattsburgh, NY 12801

Name of Signer: Brett Reisman Signature: W

Capacity of Signer (Check one): [] Officer of the Corporation [_] General Partner of the Limited Partnership
] Member of the Limited Liability Company [ ] Manager of the Limited Liability Company
[X] Authorized Person

Filer: Name: Brett Reisman

Mailing Address!

City, State and Zip Code

NOTE: This form was prepared by the New York State Department of State. You are not required to use this form. All documents should be prepared under the guidance of
an attorney. The certificate must be submitted with a $25 fee. For cerporations, the Department of State also collects the following, additional, county clerk fees for each
county in which a corporation does or intends to do business as indicated in paragraph 5: $100 for each county within New York City (Bronx, Kings, New York, Queens and
Richmond) and $25 for each county outside New York City. All checks over $500 must be certified.

DOS-1338--1 (Rev. 10/13) Page 1 of 2



Page 2 (If needed)

6. ADDRESS OF EACH LOCATION, INCLUDING NUMBER AND STREET, IF ANY, OF EACH PLACE WHERE THE ENTITY CARRIES ON OR CONDUCTS OR
TRANSACTS BUSINESS IN NEW YORK STATE: (Continued)

201-203 Main Street Binghamton, NY 13905

(For office use only)
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ATTACHMENT F

This attachment contains documentation that the Company has entered into a labor peace
agreement with a bona fide labor organization that is actively engaged in representing or

attempting to represent the Company’s employees, pursuant to PHL § 3365(1)(a)(iii) and 10
NYCRR 8 1004.5(b)(7).



Local 338

JOHN R. DURSO JOSEPH FONTANO

President Secretary-Treasurer

RWDSU/UFCW

JACK CAFFEY JR. DEBRA BOLLBACH

Executive Vice President Recorder

338

=d RWDSU/UFCW

90 YEARS
RAT\NG
CELED

Howard Zucker

Commissioner

New York State Department of Health
Corning Tower

Empire State Plaza

Albany, New York 12237

May 29, 2015
Re:  Labor Peace Agreement between Local 338, RWDSU/UFCW and NY Compassion, LLC
Dear Commissioner Zucker,

Local 338, RWDSU/UFCW ("Local 338") is a labor organization, as defined in 29 U.S.C. § 402(i) and 29
U.S.C. § 152(5), representing close to 20,000 employees in New York State and its environs.

The enclosed document entitled, Neutrality Agreement, is intended in part to satisfy and comply with the
requirement, under the New York Public Health Law, that an applicant (NY Compassion, LLC) seeking a
license to conduct business relating to the use of medical marijuana in New York State submit proof that it
has entered into a labor peace agreement with a bona-fide labor organization that is actively engaged in
representing or attempting to represent the applicant's employees. See Public Health Law §§ 3360(14),
3365(1)(111), 3365(3)(VII), 3365(6)(1V), and 3365(7).

The Neutrality Agreement contains explicit language which protects the State's proprietary interests by
prohibiting Local 338 from engaging in picketing, work stoppages, boycotts, and any other economic
interference with the business of an entity licensed to engage in the business relating to the use of medical
marijuana in New York State.

Should any changes in the Neutrality Agreement be necessary for an applicant to comply with the Public
Health Law, please feel free to communicate with us directly.

Thank you for your consideration.

Singerely,

Joseph Fontano
Secretary-Treasurer

STRONGER|TOGETHER

Our Mission: To Better The Lives Of Our Members And All Working People.
1505 Kellum Place = Mineola, NY 11501 = (514) 294-1338 = www.local338.org



LABOR PEACE /NEUTRALITY AGREEMENT
BY AND BETWEEN
NY COMPASSION, LLC
AND
LOCAL 338, RWDSU/UFCW

By this Agreement dated May 29, 2015, NY Compassion, LLC (the “Employer”) and
Local 338, RWDSU/UFCW, 1505 Kellum Place, Mineola, New York (the “Union”) hereby
establish the following procedure to address the Union’s efforts to organize employees of the
Employer which are not represented by a labor organization:

1. The term, "employees," used herein shall include all full time and part-time
employees, including, but not limited to, pharmacists, pharmacy technicians, dispensary clerks,
drivers, growers, manufacturering workers, and trimmers and anyone else performing work for
or on behalf of the Employer, and shall exclude management and human resource personnel.

2. Within ten (10) days after receiving written notice of the Union’s intent, the
Employer agrees to furnish the Union with a complete list of employees in the shop designated in
the notice, including job classifications, departments, street addresses, telephone numbers and e-
mail addresses. The Employer agrees to thereafter provide updated lists as reasonably requested.
The Employer waives the right under the NLRA to file any petition with the National Labor
Relations Board for any election in connection with the invocation of this Agreement and agrees
to refrain from directly or indirectly supporting any such petition.

3. The Employer agrees to take a neutral approach to unionization of employees.
Neutrality means that the Employer will neither help nor hinder the Union's organizing effort by,
for example, directly or indirectly demeaning by word or deed the Union or its representatives,
or directly or indirectly supporting or assisting in any way any person or group who may oppose
the Union. The Employer agrees not to communicate to any employee that it disfavors the
Union or the signing of authorization cards, or that they may suffer adverse consequences for
supporting the Union or signing cards. The Employer also agrees that it, and its managers,
supervisors and other representatives will refer to the Union by name and not as “third party,”
“outsider” or in similar manner. The parties will conduct themselves with mutual respect for
each other during any organizing effort.

4, During organizing efforts, the Employer's managers, supervisors and other
representatives will remain neutral and will refrain from communicating with employees about
how they should respond to the Union. The Employer agrees to inform all of its managers,
supervisors and representatives of this obligation and that the Employer has no objection to
employees supporting the Union or engaging in union activities, including meeting with Union
representatives or signing authorization cards. The Employer will promptly terminate any
violation of this provision and immediately act to discourage any additional violation, including
disciplining any manager' or supervisor - or terminating its relationship with any independent
contractor representative - who violates it. The Employer agrees to take prompt action to
mitigate the effects of any violation, including informing employees of the Employer's position
on organizing and the rights of employees to organize.
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5. The Employer agrees to permit Union representatives access to the workplace to
communicate with employees, including through the distribution of materials. Union
representatives will not disrupt the Employer's operations or unreasonably interfere with
employee production.

6. The facility's highest level manager will meet with and tell employees that the
Employer has no objection to employees meeting with Union representatives, supporting the
Union or signing authorization cards. That manager will also tell employees that the Employer is
neutral in their selection of union representation.

(5 If the Union provides evidence in support of its claim that a majority of
employees have designated the Union as their collective bargaining representative, the Employer
will recognize the Union as such representative of the employees in the bargaining unit described
in the Union's notice invoking this provision and will extend this Agreement to them.

8. If both the Union and the Employer mutually agree that additional Agreement
provisions are necessary for the new unit or if the National Labor Relations Board or a court
determines that the parties may not lawfully extend this Agreement to the unit, the parties agree
to bargain in good faith over a collective bargaining agreement to cover the employees. The
parties agree to commence bargaining within 20 business days from the date the neutral verifies
the Union's majority. If they are unable to agree to a collective bargaining agreement, the parties
agree to submit all open provisions and issues to final and binding interest arbitration. If they are
unable to select an arbitrator, the parties shall select an arbitrator to set the open provisions and
resolve any other issues in accordance with the procedures of this Agreement's arbitration
provision.

9. The parties agree to resolve any dispute over the interpretation of this provision
through expedited arbitration. The parties will invoke expedited arbitration by requesting an
arbitrators list from the American Arbitration Association. Within 10 days of receiving AAA's
arbitrators' list, the parties will submit their struck lists to the AAA. The parties agree that AAA
will follow its labor arbitration rules to select an arbitrator based on the list or lists the parties
submit. The AAA will strictly apply its rule requiring struck lists to be timely submitted in
accordance with this provision. The arbitrator will hear the dispute on either the first or second
date the arbitrator is available and issue an award within 20 days thereafter. The parties will
equally share the arbitrator's fees and costs.

10.  The parties agree that the arbitrator has the authority to direct the breaching party
to specifically perform its obligations under this provision. The arbitrator may award a penalty of
up to $10,000 for willful breaches. A willful breach is one that clearly violated this provision and
was not corrected after the aggrieved party provided notice of it to the violating party. The
parties consent to the entry of the arbitrator's award as the order of judgment of a United States
District Court, without notice.

11.  The Union and the Employer recognize that this Agreement is in their mutual best
interests and therefore agree to prevent evasion of the terms of this Agreement through the use of

2



contractors and/or subcontractors. To comply with the spirit of this Agreement, the Employer
shall, as a condition of its relationship with any contractor and/or subcontractor for the purpose
of acquiring, possessing, manufacturing, selling, delivering, transporting, distributing, growing,
handling or dispensing marijuana for certified medical use require that: (a) the contractor and/or
subcontractor enter into a neutrality agreement with the Union; and (b) immediately notify the
Union when seeking to form a business relationship with the contractor and/or subcontractor.

12.  Labor Peace Agreement: In the event that the Union attempts to organize the
Employer’s employees or actually represents the Employer’s employees at any particular
location, then the Union hereby promises that it will not at any time covered by this agreement
engage in any picketing, work stoppages, boycotts or any other economic interference with the
Employer’s business at that location, provided the employer has not violated any of the terms of
this agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed this
29th day of May 20135, by their duly authorized representatives.

LOCAL 3% NY CO
,/ 2_./ By:
Date: // \{/ﬁ / é, Date:

Name: Joseph F ontano Name: Steven Weisman

5/29/15

Title: Secretary-Treasurer Title: CEO

Witness: / Mo ;%bz%nm



ATTACHMENT G

This attachment contains a financial statement setting forth all elements and details of any business
transactions connected with the application, including but not limited to all agreements and
contracts for consultation and/or arranging for the assistance in preparing the application, pursuant

to 10 NYCRR §1004.5(b)(10).

Item! Amount
Application Fee $10,000.00
Refundable Deposit $200,000.00
Formation of Entity $200.00
Office Supplies and Printing $2.715.70
Travel to Albany $910.11
Option for Real Property (Utica) $1,000.00
Option for Real Property (Watertown) $1,000.00
Option on Real Property (Plattsburgh) $1,000.00
Option for Real Property (Binghamton) $7.800.00
Option on Real Property (Mountain Dale) $2,000.00

Accountant

Executive Assistant to CEO?

Executive Assistant to COO?

Architects?

Real Estate Broker?

Master Cultivator®

TOTAL

$242,625.81

1" The Company intends to grant equity options to certain friends and family.

2 The Company has engaged the following service providers to assist in the preparation of this application. The Company has no
written contract with any of these service providers. The Company has agreed to compensate them with success fees in the form
of equity options in order to align their interests with the Company’s and the State’s.

Service Provider Service Provided Option Percentage
Elizabeth Austin Executive Assistant to the Chief Executive Officer
Brett Reisman Executive Assistant to the Chief Operating Officer
Michael Rait Architect
Randy Pearlman Architect
Steven Vegliante Real Estate Broker

3 The Company has paid Matthew Abran-o secure his services as Master Cultivator in the event the Company is granted

a registration.
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ATTACHMENT |

This attachment contains the most recent financial statement of the Company prepared in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) applied on a consistent basis
and certified by an independent certified public accountant, in accordance with the requirements
of 10 NYCRR § 1004.5(b)(16).
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DAVIS & GRUTMAN, LLP
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
275 MADISON AVENUE, SUITE 1200

NEW YORK. NY 10016

TELEPHONE: (212) ©53-2900
TELECOPIER: (212) ©953-1983
E-MAIL: DGCPA@DAVISGRUTMAN.COM

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS' REVIEW REPORT

To the Members
NY Compassion, LLC
New York, NY

We have reviewed the accompanying balance sheet of NY Compassion, LLC as of May 29, 2015, and the related
statements of income and members' equity and cash flows for the period from inception (May 12, 2015) to May 29,
2015. A review includes primarily applying analytical procedures to management's financial data and making
inquiries of Company management. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is
the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such
an opinion.

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and for designing, implementing,
and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements.

Our responsibility is to conduct the review in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and
Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require us to
perform procedures to obtain limited assurance that there are no material modifications that should be made to
the financial statements. We believe that the results of our procedures provide a reasonable basis for our report.

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the accompanying
financial statements in order for them to be in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

J; /// it

DAVIS & GRUTMAN, LLP
New York, NY
May 30, 2015



Current Assets:

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Deposit

Total Current Assets
Other Assets:
Prepaid rent - Lease options
Total Other Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY

Current Liabilities:
Notes payable - related parties
Total Current Liabilities

Members' equity:

Total Liabilities and Members' Equity

NY COMPASSION, LLC
BALANCE SHEET
MAY 29, 2015

ASSETS

$

$

16,584
200,000

216,584

3,000
3,000

219,584

———— e

215,000
215,000

4,584

219,584

—_—

See independent accountants' review repert and accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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NY COMPASSION, LLC
STATEMENT OF INCOME AND CHANGES IN MEMBERS' EQUITY
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING MAY 29, 2015

General and administrative expenses 25,416

Total operating expenses 25,416

Net Income from operations (25,416)
Members' equity, beginning of period May 12, 2015 0
Capital Contributions 30,000
Net income (loss) (25,418)
Members' equity, end of period May 29, 2015 4,584

See independent accountants' review report and accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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NY COMPASSION, LLC
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING MAY 29, 2015

Cash flows from cperating activities:
Net income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net
cash flow provided by operating activities:

Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) in:
Deposit
Prepaid rent
Net cash (used in) operating activities:

Cash flows from financing activities:

Borrowings
Members' contributions

Net cash provided by financing activities:
Net increase in cash
Cash - May 12, 2015

Cash - May 29, 2015

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Cash paid during the year for interest

Cash paid during the year for income taxes

See independent accountants' review report and accompanying notes to the financial statements.

A

(25,416)

(200,000)
(3,000)

(228,4186)

215,000
30,000

245,000
16,584
0

16,584

$0

$0



NY COMPSASSION, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MAY 29, 2015

NOTE 1 — FORMATION AND DESCRIPTION OF THE BUSINESS

NY Compassion, LLC (the “Company”), a New York limited liability company, was formed on
May 12, 2015. The Company is applying for status as a registered organization under Title V-
A of the New York Public Health Law. The Company's primary goal is to manufacture and
dispense approved medical marihuana products in the State of New York. The Company is
submitting an application to be selected as one of five registered organizations in New York.
Members of the Company own and operate medical marihuana facilities in the State of lllinois
and are seeking approval in the State of New York.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting

The books and records of the Company are maintained on the accrual basis in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP").

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid investments with an original maturity from the date of
purchase of three months or less to be cash equivalents. As of May 29, 2015 cash and cash
equivalents consist of cash deposited with banks. The recorded carrying amount of cash
equivalents will approximate their fair value. The Company places its cash and cash
equivalents with high credit-quality financial institutions.

Revenue Recognition and Accounts Receivable

Management will recognize sales revenue when the products are sold to the customer.,
Management will make estimates of the uncollectability of its accounts receivable related to its
customers. Management will analyze accounts receivable and historical bad debt levels,
customer credit worthiness, and current economic trends when evaluating the adequacy of the
allowance for doubtful accounts. As of May 29, 2015, such allowance was $0.

Inventories

Inventory will be carried at the lower of cost or market on a first in first out basis. Inventory will
not include any products held on consignment.

See independent accountants’ review report.
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NOTE 3 -

NOTE 4 -

NY COMPSASSION, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MAY 29, 2015

Property and Equipment

Depreciation and amortization will be provided by either straight-line or accelerated methods
at rates calculated to amortize the cost of the property, equipment and leasehold
improvements over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Furniture — 5-10 years

Equipment — 5-10 years

Leasehold Improvements - shorter of useful life or the life of the lease

Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to operations as incurred. Significant
renovations and replacements which improve and extend the life of the asset are capitalized.

Income Taxes

As a limited liability company, the Company’s taxable income or loss is allocated to members
in accordance with their respective percentage ownership. Therefore, no provision or liability
for federal income taxes has been included in the financial statements. In the event of an
examination of the Company’s tax return, the tax liability of the members may be changed if
an adjustment in the Company's income is sustained by taxing authorities.

The Company did not have any interest or penalties assessed by income taxing authorities for
the period covered in these financial statements. Management evaluates the Company’s
income tax circumstances and filings under the most current relevant accounting rules and
believes the Company has incurred no liability for uncertain beneficial tax positions for periods
open to normal jurisdictional examination.

Advertising

The Company will follow the policy of charging the costs of advertising to expense as incurred.
For the period ended May 29, 2015 the amount was $0.

FINANCING COSTS

As of May 29, 2015, the Company has had limited activity. On May 20, 2015 and May 25,
2015 the Company received $215,000 in promissory loans to pay for the Company’s
application for registered organization status.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS - NOTES PAYABLE

As of May 29, 2015 the Company held a promissory note to a 16.5% equity member in the
amount of $15,000, due on or before Cctober 15, 2015, and a promissory note to a 7% equity
member in the amount of $200,000, due on or before October 15, 2015. Interest on the

outstanding balances at the rate of 7% and 0% accrues. For the period ended May 29, 2015
no interest was paid.

See independent accountants' review report.

-6 -



NOTE 5 -

NOTE 6-

NY COMPSASSION, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MAY 29, 2015

LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Company does not have any lease commitments as of May 29, 2015. However, between
May 15, 2015 and May 22, 2015 the Company entered into three separate lease options for
the following premises, each in the amount of $1,000:

- 2427 Chanango Road, Utica, NY — Option for monthly rent of $1,850
- 70 Hammond Lane, Plattsburgh, NY — Option for monthly rent of $9,000
- 144 Eastern Boulevard, Watertown, NY — Option for monthly rent of $2,100

The Company entered into two additional lease options which are listed below in the
subsequent events footnote.

CONTINGENCIES

From time to time, the Company will be involved in routine litigation that arises in the ordinary
course of business. There are no pending legal proceedings to which the Company is a party.
The Company will be funded with the necessary capital at the time that the application is
accepted. The members have represented that they are financially solvent to fund the
Company’s needs initially and on an ongoing basis.

NOTE 7 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Company evaluated subsequent events and transactions for potential recognitions or
disclosures in the financial statements through May 30, 2015 the date the financial statements
were available to be issued.

On May 30, 2015 the Company entered into a lease option for $2,000 to occupy premises at
510 Wild Turkey Turnpike, Mountain Dale, NY.

On May 30, 2015 the Company also entered into a lease option for $15,600 to occupy
premises at 201-203 Main Street, Binghamton, NY. This amount will be paid in two separate
installment payments of $7,800.

See independent accountants' review report.
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COMPANY NOTE

The Company’s members have sufficient personal capital to fund the Company’s operations.
Please see the attached bank statements.
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NEW YORK
COMPASSIONATE CARE

NEW YORK
COMPASSIONATE CARE

STAFFING PLAN
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ATTACHMENT K

This attachment contains proof from local internet service provider(s) that all of the Company’s
selected facilities (manufacturing and dispensing) are located in areas with internet connectivity.



MANUFACTURING FACILITY
510 WILD TURNPIKE
MOUNTAIN DALE, NY 12763



5/27/2015 Gma -GenW d

L ]
GI!I I I Brett Reisman _

Glen Wild

Borasky, Mike <mi > Wed, May 27, 2015 at 3:00 PM
To: Brett Reisman

Hello Brett,

This email is to confirm we do offer service at this location 510 Wild Tpke Mountain Dale, NY 12763.

Thanks ,

Mike

From: Brett Reisman [mailto_
Sent: Wednesday, May 27,

To: Borasky, Mike
Subject: Re: Glen Wild

[Quoted text hidden]
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m National Broadband Map Homepage - Analyze - Map - Developer - About . Mative Nations

How connected is my community?

510 wild turnpike, mountaindale, ny 12763 [ FIND |

Note: This search returned an approximate center location. For precise results, please enter a full street address and search again.
Search results returned for: 510 Wild Turnpike, Mountain Dale, NY 12763, USA

Print this page - About area - Compare Areas

Search Results: Broadband Providers for this Area

Below is the list of broadband providers operating in all or part of the census block for the address i
above. If you entered a zip code or city name, the list below only displays the broadband providers offering

service in the Census Block that is in the center of that zip code or city. See About and the FAQ to learn
more about the data gathering process

Help improve this data by confirming the availability and speed information. This dataset is updated
approximately every six months and your input is important to us. Click Expand All to see details about
each provider and to give us feedback

- Show Wired + Show Wireless Expand All A
¢
Advertised Speeds Above 3 Mbps Data as of: 06/30/14 2
5 & Mapbox, & OpenStrestiap
Time Warner Cable Inc. 50- 100 Mbps » Share »
Verizon Communications Inc. 1025 Mops » Share this page with my community
="

& eaShortURL»

ATET Inc. »
ViaSat. I o Tweet
iaSat, Inc. »
' 6. I
»
Map »
Advertised Speeds Above 768 kbps and Below 3 Mbps Data as of: 06/30/14 Map my community
Spacenet Inc. [768 kbps - 1.5 Mbps
Rank »
Sprint Nextel Corporation 768 kbps - 1.5 Mbps Rank my communit
k my community
Most Common Speed: 10 Mbps Data Source « Download + APICall  §ummarize »

View statistics about my community
Broadband services delivered via satellite are available to U.S. customers throughout all 50 States
Please click here for more information on individual Satellite Broadband service providers
Provider »



DISPENSING FACILITY
2427 CHENANGO
UTICA, NY 13502



5/26/2015

Ml
Utica

1 message

Borasky, Mike <mike.borasky
To:

Hello Brett,

Gmail - Utica

This email is to let you know that we do offer services for ;

2427 Chenango Rd

Utica , NY

Thanks,

Mike Borasky

Account Consultant-Web Lead

3179 Erie Blvd East
Suite 230

Syracuse, NY 13214
Phone: 315-552-9458

Fax: 315-463-4784

Mike.Borasky@twcable.com

Brett Reisman

For assistance with billing, service or technical support, Call 877-253-7323

Tue, May 26, 2015 at 9:55 AM

This E-mail and any of its attachments may contain Time Warner Cable proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to
copyright belonging to Time Warner Cable. This E-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not

the intended recipient of this E-mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents
of and attachments to this E-mail is strictly proh bited and may be unlawful. If you have received this E-mail in error, please notify the sender

https //mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=9646baf453 & view=pt&cat=NY %20Compassion%2C %20LLC&search=cat&th=14d908 1 faf498cce&siml=14d908 1faf49...
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DISPENSING FACILITY
144 EASTERN BOULEVARD
WATERTOWN, NY 13601



5/26/2015

Gmail

Watertown
1 message

Borasky, Mike <mike.borasky
To:'

Hello Brett,

Gmail - Watertown

This email is to let you know that we do offer services for ;

144 Eastern Blvd

Watertown, NY

Thanks,

Mike Borasky

Account Consultant-Web Lead

3179 Erie Blvd East
Suite 230

Syracuse, NY 13214
Phone: 315-552-9458

Fax: 315-463-4784

Mike.Borasky@twcable.com

Brett Reisma

For assistance with billing, service or technical support, Call 877-253-7323

Tue, May 26, 2015 at 9:54 AM

This E-mail and any of its attachments may contain Time Warner Cable proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to
copyright belonging to Time Warner Cable. This E-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not
the intended recipient of this E-mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents
of and attachments to this E-mail is strictly proh bited and may be unlawful. If you have received this E-mail in error, please notify the sender

https //mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=9646baf453 & view=pt&cat=NY %20Compassion%2C %20LLC&search=cat&th=14d9080e0c1 1baba&siml=14d9080e0cl...
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DISPENSING FACILITY
70 HAMMOND LANE
PLATTSBURGH, NY 12901



5/26/2015 Gmail - Please review your Verizon Business Quote

G -

bl 20 1|'..L|\.'

Please review your Verizon Business Quote
5 messages

Verizon Notification <verizon-notification@verizon.com> Tue, May 26, 2015 at 7:10 PM
To:

\—
verizon

Thank You for Your Inquiry

Here are details of the quote requested.

Dear Valued Business Customer, May 26, 2015

We are happy to provide you the following summary of services and charges we discussed with you on May 26, 2015. This
quote applies specifically to services located at ,,NY,12901.

Your Quote Number is PQ1NY00260133926.

Your Bill Will
Now Include:

Monthly

Products: Charge:

Verizon
Solutions For
Business
Solutions
Bundle Line  $65.00
2Yr
High Speed
Internet
Promotion(s)
and Credit(s)
%

$36.99

Promotional Bundle Credit $22.00

Subtotal $79.99

Other:
Monthly Estimated Taxes, Fees and Other Verizon Charges $24.02

Your Total Estimated Monthly Charges are: $104.01

https //mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=9646baf453 & view=pt&search=inbox&th=14d928baec01bccb&siml=14d928baecO1bccb&siml=14d9290b31df676a&sim...  1/3
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DISPENSING FACILITY
201 - 203 MAIN STREET
BINGHAMTON, NY 13905



6/1/2015 Gma -Man St

L ]
Gm I I Brett Reisman
by laoogle

Main St
1 message
Bor jke <mi > Mon, Jun 1, 2015 at 9:56 AM
To:
Hello Brett,

This email is to confirm we do have service at 201 Main St. Suite 203 Binghamton NY.

Thanks,

Mike Borasky

Account Consultant-Web Lead

3179 Erie Blvd East
Suite 230

Syracuse, NY 13214

Phone: 315-552-9458

Fax: 315-463-4784

Mike.Borasky@twcable.com

For assistance with billing, service or technical support, Call 877-253-7323

This E-mail and any of its attachments may contain Time Warner Cable proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to
copyright belonging to Time Wamer Cable. This E-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient of this E-mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to
the contents of and attachments to this E-mail is strictly proh bited and may be unlawful. If you have received this E-mail in error, please notify

https://mail .google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=9646baf453&view=pt&search=inbox&th= 14daf69206865512&sim|=14daf69206865512 12



Gmail - Fwd: Front St https://mail.google.com/mail/w/0/?ui=2&ik=a5dbc629ea& view=pt&sear...

Fwd: Front St
1 message

Brett Mo, Jun 1, 2015 at3 58 AM
To Dan Rekh.

Ema | from TWC about service at 201 Main sireet beiow.

Forwarded message ——

From Boraeky, Mike <mike boraskyGtwcabie. com>
Date Mon, Jun 1, 2015 3¢ 10 34 AM

Subject RE Front &t

To EBre Reisman <tre®t reismangdomaill com>

Aarons I3 listed a3 201 Main St. They cumenity have - 203 Main St 1o Asrons here | am get Which | tink Iz location that says ava labie In e picture.

Thanks,
Mixe

! ;M'Muu:h :’ ¥ 201 Mam 51 Gongle Me. x

~ C A 8 hups//wew.google.com/ma; 42.104815,.7 4,30,75y,2 V v/cdata=13mA Lo L3 DIQMEhINTFAbe Zi A Emlilel -

!B Ay Forquick access, place your Sockmais here on the bookmarks bar. lnort bostmads now.

whch & privinged, contdert . P—

1ofl 6/1/2015 10:00 AM
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ATTACHMENT M

The Company is able and willing to comply with all applicable State and local laws and
regulations relating to the activities in which the Company intends to engage under the
registration, pursuant to 10 NYCRR § 1004.5(b)(8).

The Company’s Chief Executive Officer is an attorney with deep relevant experience in legal
and regulatory compliance. He will be charged with ensuring that the Company is, at all times,
in full compliance with all State and local laws, ordinances, codes, rules and regulations.

Should the Company be granted a registration, the Company will work closely with the local
governments of the selected communities to assure that all manufacturing and dispensary
facilities are constructed and operate in accordance with all local zoning and building codes and
all local requirements concerning security and public safety.

The Company is particularly well-suited and well-equipped to deliver medical cannabis to the
residents of New York in a compassionate and reasonable manner, as demonstrated by the
following facts:

1. The Company has specifically chosen locations in smaller communities that are
geographically dispersed across the State of New York, in an effort to make medical
cannabis accessible to the many residents who live outside large metropolitan areas.

2. The owners of the Company have been granted 7 of the 74 licenses issued by the State of
Illinois to operate cultivation and dispensing facilities. These licenses demonstrate public
acknowledgment of the Company owners’ integrity, knowledge, and commitment to
excellence.

NY COMPASSION, LLC




Steven Vegliante, Town Supervisor Town of Falisburg
Arnold Seletsky, Deputy Supervisor P.O. Box 2019, 19 Railroad Plaza

Michael Weiner, Councilman South Fallsburg, New York 12779
Nathan Steingart, Councilman (P) (845) 434-8812

Joe Levner, Councilman (F) (845) 434-8835
www.townoffallsburg.com

June 1, 2015
RE: LETTER OF SUPPORT
To Whom it May Concern:

We are the elected Town Council of the Town of Fallsburg. We are writing to express our
support for the application of NY Compassion, LLC to build and operate a marihuana growing
and processing facility in the Town of Fallsburg. While the Town Supervisor has a personal
conflict and cannot sign this letter, he is aware of the project and has indicated his support.

This project is proposed in an appi'oved Industrial Park in an Industrial Zone within our Town
and would have minimal effect on traffic or aesthetics. If successful, the project will provide
much needed employment and commercial ratables to our Town. It is clear to us from our
review of the law and application that this business is a win — win for our Town and the
applicant.

We welcome NY Compassion, LLC to the Town of Fallsburg and write to express our hope that
they are successful in their application. The taxpayers of Fallsburg will reap the benefits of an
agriculture based industry in an appropriately zoned location. Thank you considering this

application.

Respectfully, M -
CW/% E '/ :

Arnold Seletsky Nathan Steingart

Deputy Supervisor Councilman

-
. v
Michael Weiner Jﬁ [lener
Councilman Councilman

AS:li



449 BROADWAY
MONTICELLO, NY 12701

845-434-3388

845-436-7788 rax
m WWW.MONTEMSTRATEGIES.COM

T R&ET EWSIT'E S

June 2, 2015

RE: Application of NY Compassion, LLC

To Whom It May Concern:

| am writing this letter to clarify my personal conflict between the Town of Fallsburg NY and my roll as
town supervisor, and my involvement with NY Compassion LLC.

In addition to my duties as a town supervisor, | have a professional career as an Attorney, as well as
commercial and residential Real Estate Broker. Recently, | engaged in a professional relationship with NY
Compassion LLC and have been acting as their real estate broker to help them secure the necessary and
optimal locations for their cultivation center and for their required dispensaries.

As stated in a previous letter of support, | strongly believe this will be enormously beneficial to my town
which is why | decided to actively help the members of NY Compassion LLC.

Respectfully,

Stev egli —





